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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Board of Commissioners 
Housmg Authority of the City of Shdell 
Slidell, Louisiana 

Report on the Fmancial Statements 

We have audited the accompanymg financial statements of the enterprise fund of Housmg 
Authority of the City of Shdell (the Authority) as of and for the year ended March 31, 
2014, and the related notes to the financial statements which collectively comprise the 
Authority's basic financial statements as hsted m the Table of Contents 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements m accordance with accountmg prmciples generafly accepted m the Umted States 
of America, this mcludes the design, implementation, and mamtenance of mtemal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 
matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error 

4298 ELYSIAN FIELDS AVENUE 
NEW ORLEANS LA 7012? 
(o04} 284 3733 FAX (504) 284 8296 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
(CONTINUED) 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Shdell 
Slidell, Louisiana 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibihty is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit 
We conducted our audit m accordance with auditmg standards generally accepted m the 
Umted States of America and the standards applicable to fmancial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the^Comptroller General of the United States of 
America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtam reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements^ are fi-ee firom matenal misstatement 

An audit mvolves perfomung procedures to obtam audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures m the financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, mcludmg the assessment of the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fi-aud or error In makmg those nsk assessments, the auditor 
considers mtemal control relevant to the Authority's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements m order to design audit procedures that are appropnate m the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opmion on the effectiveness of the 
Authority's mtemal control Accordmgly, we express no such opimon An audit also 
mcludes evaluatmg the appropnateness of accountmg policies used and the reasonableness 
of sigmficant accountmg estimates made by management, as well as evaluatmg the overall 
presentation of the financial statements 

We beheve that the audit evidence we have obtamed is sufficient and appropnate to provide 
a basis for our audit opimon 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS^ REPORT 
(CONTINUED) 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Shdell 
Slidell, Louisiana 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting prmciples generally accepted m the Umted States of Amenca require that 
management's discussion and analysis on pages 6 through 16 be presented to supplement the 
basic financial statements Such information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accpuntmg Standards Board who considers it 
to be an. essential part of financial reportmg for placmg the basic financial statements m an 
appropnate operational, economic, or historical context We have applied certam limited 
procedures to the required supplementaiy information m accordance with auditmg standards 
generally accepted m the Umted States of Amenca, which consisted of mquines of 
management about the methods of prepanng the information and comparmg the mformaton 
for consistency with management's responses to our mquines, the basic financial statements, 
and other knowledge we obtamed durmg our audit of the basic financial statements We do 
not express an opmion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opmion or provide any 
assurance 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of formmg an opmion on the financial statements 
that collectively compnse Housing Authority of the City of ShdeO's basic financial 
statements The accompanymg Exhibits I and n are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
(CONTINUED) 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Shdell 
Shdell, Louisiana 

Other Matters. Continued 

Other Information, Continued 

The Exhibits I and 11 are the responsibihty of management and were derived from and relate 
directly to the underlymg accountmg and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements Such mformation has been subjected to the auditmg procedures apphed m the 
audit of the basic financial statements and certam additional procedures, mcludmg companng 
and reconcilmg such information directly to the underlymg accoimtmg and other records used 
to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and 
other additional procedures m accordance with auditmg standards generally accepted m the 
Umted States of Amenca In our opimon. Exhibits I and IT are fairly stated, m all matenal 
respects, m relation to^the basic financial statements taken as a whole 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, m all matenal 
respects, the respective financial position of the enterpnse fund of the Authority, as of 
March 31,2014, and the respective changes m financial position and, cash flows, thereof for 
the year then ended m accordance with accountmg pnnciples generally accepted m the 
Umted States of Amenca 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
(CONTINUED) 

Board of Gonmussioners 
Housing Authority of the City of ShdeU 
Slidell, Louisiana 

Other Reporting Required bv Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards^ we have also issued our report dated 
December 1, 2014 on our consideration of the Authority's mtemal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its comphance with certam provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements and other matters The purpose of that report is to describe 
the scope of our testmg of mtemal control over financial reportmg and comphance and the 
results of that testmg, and not to provide an opimon on mtemal control over financial 
reportmg or on comphance That report is an mtegral p^ of an audit performed m 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards m considermg the Authority's mtemal 
control over financial reportmg and compliance 

BrtiM? ^ LUP 

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Loiusiana 

December 1, 2014 | 

jBruno & Tervalon LLP 
"^prQertified Public AccountoTUs 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

As management of Housing Authority of the City of Shdell (the Authonty), we offer 
readers of the Authority's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the 
financial activities of the Authonty for the fiscal years ended March 31,2014 and 2013 
We encourage readers to consider the information presented here m conjunction with the 
Authonty's accompanymg financial statements 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The assets of the Authority exceeded its Labilities by $9,890,628 and $9,847,579 at 
March 31,2014 and 2013 {netposition) Of these amounts, $2,204,463 and $2,354,549 at 
March 31,2014 and 2013 {unrestricted net position) maybe used to meet the Authonty's 
ongomg obbgaLons to citizens and creditors 

RestnctednetposiLon'were $1,679,003 and $1,277,784,at March 31,2014 and 2013 

The Authonty's enterprise fund reported net position of $9,890,628 and $9,847,579 at 
March 31,2014 and2013 reflectmg an mcrease mnetposition of $43,049 ($65,650 less pnor 
period adjustment of $22,601) at March 31,2014, and $390,863 ($429,145 net of a pnor 
period adjustment of $38,282) at March 31,2013, respectively These changes arepnmanly 
attributable to the financial impact of HUD's fundmg leyels, changes m operatmg and non-
operating mcome and pnor penod adjustments 

The Authonty had dwellmg rental revenues and fees of $253,103 and $211,174 for the years 
ended March 31,2014 and 2013 respectively This mcrease m rental mcome fi-om the Low 
Rent program is a result of the pohcy of mcome-tiermg mitiated by the Board of 
Commissionei-s and "workmg" as a local preference This represents a 19 9% mcrease fi-om 
2013 to 2014 Operatmg grants were $4,236,362 m 2014 and $3,702,075 m 2013 Capital 
contribution was $54,329 m 2014 and $235,137, m 2013 and non-operatmg revenues of 
$138,486 (2014) and $161,002 (2013) 

Total operatmg expenses for the years ended March 31,2014 and 2013 were $4,616,630 and 
$4,700,251 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS, CONTINUED 
r 

In summary, operating and capital grants from the Federal government and dwellmg rental 
constitutes 97% for 2014 and 96 3% for 2013, respectively of the Authonty's total 
revenues Non-operatmg revenues for the years ended March 31,2014 and 2013 were 3 0% 
and 3 7% respectively of total revenues 

The Authority contmues to operate without the need for debt borrowmgs through the current 
fiscal year 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This management discussion and analysis is mtended to serve as an mtroduction to the 
Authonty's basic financial statements The Authonty's basic financial statements consist 
of two components l).fimd financim statements, and 2) notes to the financial statements 
This report.also contains other supplementary information m addition to the basic financial 
statements themselves The Authority is a special-purpose entity engaged m one busmess-
type activity Accordmgly, only fund fmancial statements are presented as the basic financial 
statements 

Effective, April 1,2004, the Authority adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) Statement No 34, BasicFinancial Statements - Management's Discussion and 
Analysis - for State and Local Governments 

REPORTING ON THE AUTHORITY AS A WHOLE 
I 

One of the most important questions asked about the Authonty's finances, "Is the 
Authonty as a whole better off, or worse off, as a result of the achievements of fiscal years 
2014 and 2013^? The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Fund Net Position report mformation about the Authonty as a whole and 
about Its activities m a way that helps answer this question These statements mclude all 
assets and liabilities usmg the accrual basis accounting, which is similar to the accounting 
used by most private sector compames All of the current year's revenues and expenses are 
taken mto accoimt regardless of when cash is received and/or spent 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

A fund IS a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that 
have been segregated for specific objectives The Authority, like other state and local 
governments, uses fimd accountmg to ensure and demonstrate comphance with finance-
related legal requirements The Authority has three federally funded programs that are 
consolidated mto a smgle enterprise fund The capital fimd program rolls mto the Low Rent 
Pubhc>Housmg Program at the combmed financial statement reportmg level 

Low Rent Public Housmg Program - The Authority's Low Rent Pubhc Housmg Program 
rents housmg umts to low-mcome families The Low Rent Public Housmg Program is 
operated under an Annual Contribution Contract with HUD HUD provides an operatmg 
subsidy to enable the Authority to provide housmg at a rent that is based upon 30% of 
adjusted gross household mcome of the participant 

Section 8 Housmg Assistance - Housmg Choice Voucher Program - The Housmg Choice 
Voucher Program assist low mcome famihes with their rental payments m the pnvate 
market A housmg assistance payment is paid directly to landlords on behalf of the famihes 
m the program The famihes pay the difference between the rent charged by the landlord and 
the.housmg assistance payment provided by the progrpi The Authority is paid by HUD 
to admmistCT the program 

Capital Fund Program (CF?) - The Low Rent Pubhc Housmg Program also mcludes the CFP 
as the primary fundmg source for the Authority's physical and management improvements 
CFP fundmg is provided by formula allocation and based upon size and age of the 
Authority's umts 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
MANAGEMENT; S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

The Authority's annual report consistsiof financial statements that show information about 
the Authority's enterprise fund 

0ur auditor has provided assurancem his mdependent auditor's report located immediately 
preceding this Management's Discussion and Analysis That opimon is unmodified with 
respect to the basic financial statements Varying degrees of assurances are bemg provided 
by the auditor regardmg the other information included m this report A user of t&s report 
should read the mdependent auditor's report carefidly to ascertam the level of assurance 
bemg provided for each of the other parts of this report 

REPORTING ON THE AUTHORITY'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUND 
II 

i The Authority's'financial statements provide detailed mfprmatiotf about its most sigmficant 
fund Some funds are required to be estabhshed by the Department of Housmg and Urban 
Development (HUD) However^the Authority may estabhshother funds to help it control 
and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is meetingilegal responsibilities 
for usmg grants and othCT money 

The Authority's enterpnse fund used'thc^followmg accbuntmg ^proach 
ii 

Proprietary Funds - All of the Authonty's services are reported m an enterpnse fund They 
arereported usmg the fuU accrual method of accountmg m which all assets^and all habilities 
associated with the operation of these funds are mcluded on the statement of net position 
The focus of propnetary flmds is on mcome measurement which, together mih the 
mamtenance of equity,_is an^important financial mdicator 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The Authonty's net position were $9,890,628' and $9,847,579 at March 31,2014 and 2013, 
respectively Ofthisamount,$2,204,463and$2,354,549wereunrestncted. Theimrestncted 
net position of the Authonty are available for future use to provide program services 
Restricted net position were $1,679,003 and $1,277,784 at March 31, 20M and 2013, 
respectively Of the $1,679,003 (2014) .and $1,277,784 (2013) m restncted net position, 
$868,160 in 2014 and $467,849 m 2013 are reserved for future housmg assistance payments 
and disaster plannmg and recoverytactiyities 

Table 1 
Condensed Statement of Net Position 

The followmg table represents a condensed Statement of Net Position as of March 31,2014 
and 2013 

1 

Condensed Statement of Net Position 
March 31 

Assets 

Current assets 
Capital assets, net 

Total assets 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities 
Noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

2014 

$3,992,852 
6.007.162 

10.000,014 

106,506 
2.880 

109,386 

2013 

$3,757,327 
6,215,246 

9,972,573 

115,842 
9.152 

Net Position 

Net position 

Net investment m capital assets 
Restncted 
Unrestncted 

Total net position 

6,007.162 
1,679,003 

$ 9.890.628 

6,215,246 
1 277,784 
2.354.549 

10 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

Table 2 
Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes m Fund Net Position 

The foUowmg table reflects the condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes 
m Fund Net Position for the years ended March31, 2014 and 2013 

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes m Fund Net Position 
For the Years Ended March 31 

Revenues 
Operating revenues 

Total operating revenues 

Expenses 
Operating expenses 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Non-operating revenues 
Non-operating revenues 

Total non-operatmg revenues 

Capital contributions 
Capital contnbutions 

Total capital contributions 

Change m net'position 

Begmmng net position, as restated 

Ending net position 

2014 

S 4.489.465 

4-489.465 

f 

(4.616.630^ 

f4.616.630> 
I 

fl27.165> 

138.486 

54.329 

65,650 

$ 9.890.628 

2013 

S 3.913.249 

3.913.249 

f4.700.2Sn 

(787.0021 

161.002 

161,002 

235.1.37 

235.137 

(390,863) 

10.238.442 

$ 9.847.579 

11 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

EXPLANATIONS OF FINiNCIAL ANALYSIS 

Overall, net position increased by 44% from 2013 to 2014 

Non-operatmg revenues deceased by 14% due to the dechne m portabihty activity dunng 
2014 Capital contribution decreased by 77% from 2013 due m part to the level of fimdmg 
from HUD 

Compared with pnor fiscal year, total operatmg, capital contribution and non-operatmg 
revenues m 2014 decreased by $372,892 from a combination of larger offsetting factors 

Reasons for most of these changes are listed below 

• Tenant revenues mcreased from $211,174 m 2013'to $253,103 m2014, pnmanly 
because ofra combination of changes m tenants' personal mcome levels which 
serve as a basis for tenant rent level calculation payments and the sigmficant level 
of leased-up at the Washmgton Heights 

1 

• Operating grants from HUD for the Low Rent Rubhc Housing and Housing 
Choice Voucher Programs mcreased from $3,702,075 m 2013 to $4,f36,362 m 
2014 due primarily to the level of leased-up m the Voucher Program impacting its 
earned grant 

I 

• Capital funds for modernization of projects decreased from $235,137 m 2013 to 
$54,329 m 2014 as a result of funding availabihty from HUD 

• Non-opefatmg revenues decreased from $ 161,002 m 2013 to $ 138,486 m 2014 as 
a result of the levehng off m portability activities and varymg mterest rates 

Compared to the pnor fiscal year, total operatmg expenses decreased from $4,700,251 durmg 
2013 to $4,616,630 for the year ended March 31,2014, pnmanly as a result of staff furlough 
brought on by HUD changmg the formula for the fundmg of unrestncted activities 

12 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

EXPLANATION OF FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

Other reasonsifor most'of these changes are hsted below 

• Decrease m the level ofhousmg assistance payments to landlords from $3,3 f9,362 
during 2013 to $3,299,962 m 2014 

• Other significant changes were m the areas of contractual services (specifically 
mamtamce repairs related to the physical^umts), legal costs resulting J^om tenant 
claims and utilities 

Overall, net position decreased by 4 2% from 2012 to 2013 

That change m 2013 is primarily due to the net unpact of pnof penod adjustments^to address 
mterfuni out-^f-balance coupled with a 17% decrease m operatmg revenues and 7 8%'m 
.expenses Also, non-operatmg revenues decreased by 69% due to the declme miportability 
activity durmg 2013^ Capital contribution decreased by 35%^from 2012' due m part to the 
level of fundmg from' HUD 

1 II 

Compared'with pnor fiscal year, total oppratmg, capital contribution ̂ and non-opefatmg 
revenues m 2013 decreased by $1,296,468 from a combination of larger offsetting factors 

I 

f ^ 

Reasons fof most of these changes are listed below 
I 

• T enant revenues decreased from $22I,6Ii9in20I2to$2Il,I74m20I3, pnmanly 
because of a combmation of chainges m tenants' personal mcome levels which 
serve asja basis for tenant rent level calculation payments and the significant level 
of leased-up at the Washmgton Heights 

• Operating grants from HUD for the Low Rent Puhlic Housmg and Housmg 
Choice Voucher Programs decreased from $4,497^712 m 2012 to $3,702,075 m 
2013 due pnmanly to the level of leased-up m the V oucher Program impactmg its 
earned grant and a one time set aside fimds received m 2012 from HUD 

• Capital fimds for modermzabon of projects decreased from $360,280 m 2012 to 
$235,137 in 2013 as a result of fundmg availability from HUD 

13 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE OTY OF SEIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

EXPLANATION OF FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 
^11 7 J 

Non-operatmg>revenues decreased from $526,245 m 2012 to $161,002 m 2013 as 
a resulUof the'levebng off m portability activities and varymg mterest rates 

Compared to the prior fiscal year, total operating,expenses decreased from $5,098,522 dunng 
, 2012 to $4,700,251 for the year ended March 31,2013 

Reasons for most of these changes are listed below 
'' 1 

• Decrease m the level ofhousmg assistance payments to landlords from $'3,500,561 
durmg 2012 to $3,438,312-m 2013 

I R II 
I 

• Other sigmficaat changes were m the areas of contra.ctual services, utilities, 
depreciation and^supphes 

r 
4? 

h 

14 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At March 31, 2014 and 2013, the Authority had $6,007,162 and $6,215,246 invested in a 
broad range of capital assets, including land, buildings and building improvements This 
amount represents a net mcrease (mcludmg additions, deductions and depreciation) of 
$208,984 

Capital Assets, Net 
March 31 

20H 2013 

Land and land improvements ' $ 779,855 $ 779,855 
Buildmgs ^d building improvements 8,756,697 8,654,689 
Fumture ^d equipment 548;904 '573,861 
Construction irii,pro^ess ' 54,329 -0^ 
Automobile 18.181 18.181 

1 

1 

[0,157,966 10,026,5'86 

I, 

Less accumulated depreciation expense r4:i50.8041 (3.811,340) 

Total $ 6.007.162 $6,215,246-

The net change m capital assets of 3 3% was pnmanly due to the effects of depreciation 
expense and write-off of assets, net of additions 

See Note 4 foi additional information 

No debt was issued for these additions 

Debt 

The Authority has no long-term debt at March 31,2014 and 2013 

15 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

The Authonty'is pmnanly dependent upon HUD for the funding of its operations/therefore 
the Authority is affected more by the Federal budget than by local economic conditions 
The operatmg subsidies for the fiscal year endmg March 31,2015 have been approval by the 
Board of Commissioners and HUD 

Further, the Authonty continues to be impacted by budgetary costs mandated by HUD 
specifically for the administrative fee component of its operatmg grant 

CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

Our financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, and creditors with a 
general overview of the Authority's finances and to show the Authority's accountabihty 
for tlie money it receives If you have questions about this report or wish to request 
additional financial information, contact the Executive Director, at Housmg Authonty of the 
City of ShdeU, P O Box 1392 Shdell, LA 70459-1392 telephone number (985) 726-9000 ^ 

16 



HOUSING AUTnGRXTY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITIGN- ENTERPRISE FUND 

MARCH 31. 2014 

Current assets 
Cash and temporary cash 

mvestment (NOTES 5 and 6) 
Restncted cash (NOTES 5 and 6) 
Accounts receivable - HUD 
Amounts receivable (NOTE 2) 
Investment (NOTE 11) 
Prepaid item (NOTE 3) 

Total current assets 

Non-current assets 
Capital assets, net (NOTES 4 and 12) 

Total non-current assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current habihties 

Amounts and other payables (NOTE 7) 
Compensated absences payable (NOTE 13) 
Security d^osits held for tenants (NOTES 5 and 6) 

Total current liabilities 

Non-current habihties 

Total non-current habihUes (NOTE 13) 

Total habihties 

NETPOSmON 
Net position 

Net mvestment m capPal assets 
Restncted (NOTE 17) 
Unrestricted 

Total net position 

$ 2,185,608 
1,719,466 

41,314 
9,329 
14,619 
22.516 

3.992.852 

6,007,162 

10,000,014 

56,129 
9i914 

40,463 

106,506 

109,386 

6,007,162 
1 679,003 
2,204,463 

S 9.890.628 

The accompanymg notes are an mtegral part of the financial statements 

17 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN 

FUND NET POSmON-ENTERPRISE FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Operating Revenues 
HUD operating grants 
Administrative fees earned 
Dwelling rental and fees 

Total operatmg revenues 
Operatmg Expenses 

Salanes and en^loyee benefits 
Materials and other 
Contractual services 
Utilities 
Depreciation 
Insurance 
Housing assistance payments 
Housing assistance payments - portabihty-m 
Housing assistance payments - portabibty fees 
Convention and travel 
Telephone 
Bad debt expense 
Supphes 
Postage 
Tenant services 
Membership dues and fees 
Bank charges 
Payment m heu of taxes , 
General 

Total operatmg expenses 

Operatmg loss 

Non-operatmg revenues 
Interest mcome 
Other 

Total non-operatmg revenues 

$ 4 004,526 
231 836 

4.489.465 

227,999 
15,870 

358,380 
110,367 
339,465 
88,197 

3,299 962 
75 839 
12,045 
7 588 
9,119 
9,727 
12 953 
5^420 
13 372 
3,130 
4,636 

20,000 

4.616.630 

(127,165) 

2 429 
136,057 

Capital contributions 
HUD capital grants 

Total capital contributions 

Change m net position 

Net position, beguming of year 9,847 579 

Prior period adjustments (NOTE 15) (22.601) 

Net position begmnmg of year as restated 9.824 978 

Net position, end of year $ 9.890.628 

The accompanymg notes are an mtegral part of the financial statements 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS-ENTERPRISE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 

Cash Flows provided by Operatmg Activities 
Operating grants 
Receipts from tenants 
Payments to sii^pliers for goods and services 
Payments to employees 
Payments to landlords 

Net cash provided by operatmg activities 

Cash Flows provided by Capital and Related Fmancing Activities 
Acquisition of capital assets, net 
Capital contnbutions 
Other non-operatmg receipts 

Net cash provided by capital -and related 
financmg activities 

Cash Flows provided by Investing Activities 
Addition to investment 

1 Cash provided, by investmg activities 

Net increase m cash 

Cash, beginmng of year 

Cash, end of year 

$ 4,201,748 
244,932 

(661,056) 
(225,218) 

(3,387,846) 

172,560 

(154,444) 
54,329 

138,486 

38.371 

231 

231 

211,162 

3,693.912 

$ 3.905.074 

The accompanymg notes are an mtegral part of the financial statements 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS-ENTERPRISE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash provided 
by Operating activities 

Operating loss 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to cash provided 
by Operatmg activities 

Depreciation 
Bad debt 

Changes m assets and liabilities 
Decrease in prqiaid item 
Decrease in amounts and other 'payables 
Decrease m compensated absences payable 
Increase m secunty deposits 
Increase m amounts receivable 
Increase m amounts receivable - HUD 

$(127,165) 

339,465 
9,727 

1,494 
(9,463) 
(6,419) 

274 
(739) 

(34.6141 

Net cash provided by operatmg activities $ 172.560 

The accompanymg notes are an mtegral part of the financial statements 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accountmg Policies 

•General 

The Housing Authority of the City of Skdell (the Authority) was created 
on March 11, 1967, and is governed by a five (5) member Board of 
Commissioners, all appomted by the Mayor of the City of Sbdell,(and beaded 
by an Executive Director The Board and Executive Director are responsible 
for all activities of the Authority The Authority has the power to sue and 
be sued, and make rules and regulations for its own government consistent 
with the,laws of the State of Louisiana and City of Sbdell 

J 

As of March 31, 2014, the Authority was primarily engaged m the 
administration of Low-Income, Housmg Choice Voucher and Disaster 
Assistance Housmg Programs to low-mcome residents in the City of Shdell 

Under the Low Rent Pubhc Housmg Program, the Authority provides 
housmg to ehgible families under jeasmg arrangements For the "Housmg 
Choice Voucher" Program, (previously titled the Section 8 and Voucher 
programs) the Authority provides funds m the form of rental isubsidies to 
owners on behalf of tenants The Disaster Assistance Housmg Program 
provides transitional assistance for families impacted by the events of 
humcane storm damages 

atiiuui g EnUty 

Government Accountmg Standards Board (GASH) Statement No 14, 
"Fmancial Reportmg Entity", established standards for definmg and reportmg 
on the financial entity GASB 14 mdicates that the focal pomt for identifymg 
the financial reportmg entity is^the primary government, which is considered 
to be any state government or local government or a special-purpose 
government that meets all of the foUowmg catena a) has a separately elected 
govemmg body, b) is legally separate, and c) is fiscally mdependent of other 
state and local governments 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. Continued 

Financial Reporting Entity. Continued 

The Authority was established as a separate legal entity with a governing 
board which is separate and independent of any other governmental "reportmg 
entity*'as defined by GASB14 Accordmgly,managementhas concluded that 
the Authority is a financial reportmg entity witto the meaning of the 
provisions of GASB 14 

Accordmgly, the Authority is not a component umt of the City of Shdell's 
„ financial reportmg entity 

Basis of Presentation 

As required^ by Louisiana State Repo^g Law (R S 24 514) and HUDi 
regulations, the Authority's financial statements are presented m accordance 
with accoxmtmg pnnciples generally accepted m the Umted States of America 

Specifically, the accounte of the Authority are accomted for under the 
proprietary fund Accordmgly, the accompanymg financial statements have 
been prepared m conformity with accountmg pnnciples generally accepted m 
the Umted States of Amenca and apphed to governmental umts 

Propnetarv Fimd Type - A propnetaiy fund is accounted for on the flow of 
economic resources measurement focus and uses the accrual basis of 
accountmg Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses are recorded at the time habilities are mcurred The Authority 
apphes all apphcable FASB pronouncements m accountmg and reportmg for 
its propnetaiy operations The Authority's fimd mclude the foUowmg type 

Enterpnse Fund - An enterpnse fund is used to account for those 
operations that are financed and operated m a manner similar to pnvate 
busmess or where the Board has decided that the determmation of 
revenues earned, costs mcurred and/or net mcome is necessary for 
management accountabihty 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accountng Policies. Continued 

Basis of Presentation, Continued 

Pursuant to GASB 33 (Accounting and Financial Reporting for Non-
Exchange Transactions), the Authority recognizes assets, liabihties, revenues 
and expenditures under its government-mandated and voluntary non-exchange 
transactions^as follows 

• The Authority recognizes assets and habihtes when all apphcable 
ehgibihty requirements are met or resources received, whichever is 
first, 

• Revenues and expenses are recognized when afi apphcable ehgibihty 
requirements are met, and 

• Transactions with time requirements receivedipnor to the satisfaction 
of the tune requuementCs) are recorded by the Authonty as deferred 

i revenue upon award 
11 

Ampunts Receivalple 

Amounts receivable are stated at net realizable value as required by 
accounting pnnciples generally accepted m the Umted States of Amenca It 
IS the practice of the Authonty to expense uncoUectible receivables upon 
determmation of uncoUectibihty usmg the allowance method 

Interprogram Activities 

All mterprogram transactions, except quasi external transactions, advances 
and reimbursements are reported as transfers Nonrecurrmg and permanent 
transfers of eqmty are reported as residual eqmty transfer All other 
mterprogram transfers are reported as operatmg transfers and recognized at 
the tune the underlymg event occurs Interprogram due from and to are netted 
at the combmed financial statement level 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

Land. Structures and Equipment 

Land, structures and equipment are recorded at cost Donated assets are 
valued at estimated fair value on the date donated When assets are retired or 
otherwise disposed of, any resuitmg gam or loss is reflected m mcome for the 
period 

The costs of normal mamtenance and repairs that do not add to the value of 
an asset or materially extend the asset's hfe are not capitalized m the 
enterprise fund 

The Authority' follows the practice^ of capitalizmg all structures and 
equipment over $1,000 m the aggregate 

Structures and eqmpment are depreciated m the enteipnse fimd of the 
Authority usmg the followmg estimated useful hves 

Estimated 
Assets Ugefiil Lives m Years 

Buildmg 30- 40 
Bmldmg improvements 15- 20 
Equipment 3-7 

Depreciation is computed usmg the straight-lme method 

Under accountmg prmciples generally accepted m the Umted States of 
Amenca, capital assets are to be reviewed for impairment A capital asset is 
considered unpaired when its service utility has declmed sigmficantly and 
unexpectedly At March 31,2014, management has estmated and recorded 
the effect of adoption of GASB Statement No 42, "Accoimtmg for the 
Impairment of Capital Assets and for Insurance Recoveries" 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

' NOTE I - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. Continued 

Compensgted Absence's 

The Authority foUows Louisiana Civil Service regulations for accumulated 
annual and sick"leave Under those regulations, employees may accumulate up 
to three htmdred (300) hours of annual leave which may be received upon 
separation or retirement Sick leave hours accumulate, but the employee is not 
paid for accumulated sick leave hours if not used by his/her retirement or 
separation date 

The cost of current leave pnvileges computed m accordance with GASB 
Codification Section C60, is recognized as a current year expense m the 
enterpnse fimd when leave is eamed 

1 

Total Memorandum Only 
' 1 

The total column on the accompanymg combihmg financial statements 
(supplementary mformation) are captioned "memorandum only" to mdicate 
that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis ,Such data is not 
comparable to a consohdation Interfimd eliminations have not been made m 
the aggregation of this data 

Budgets 

The Authority prepares an annual budget for its Low Rent Public Housmg 
Program Pnor to the begummg of the fiscal year, the annual budget is 
approved by the Board of Commissioners Budgetary amendments requure 
approval by the Board 

However, budgetary authority is based on HUD's approval 

The Authonty does not present budgeted to actual companson for the 
enterpnse fund as part of its financial statements as accounting pnnciples 
generally accepted m the Umted States of Amenca do not require such, 
despite adoption of an annual budget to mclude monthly budgeted to actual 
companson reports for review by the Authority's Board of Commissioners 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 1 Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Pobcies. Continued 

Statement of Cash Flows 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Authority considers all 
highly liquid mvestments with ongmal maturity of mnety (90) days or less 
when purchased to'be cash and temporary cash mvestments 

Estimates 
1 

The preparation of financial statements m conformity with accounting 
pnnciples generally accepted m the Umted States of Amenca, requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets, habihties and disclosure of contingent assets and habilities 
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses durmg the reportmg penod Actual results could diflFer firom 
those estunates 

Net Position 

The Authority has implemented GASB Statement No 63, Financial 
Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflow of Resources, 
and Net Position, effective fiscal year 2013 This standard provides gmdance 
for reportmg the financial' statement elements of deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred mflows of resources Deferred outflows represent the 
consumption of the Authority's net^position that is applicable to a future 
reportmg penod A deferred inflow represents the acquisition of net position 
that is applicable to a future reportmg penod 

Because deferred outflows and deferred mflows are, by defimtion, neither 
assets nor liabihties, the statement of net assets, title is now referred to as the 
statement of net positon The statement of net position reports net position 
as the difference between all other elements m a statement of net position and 
should be displayed m three components net mvestment m capital assets, 
restncted net position (distmguishmg between major categones of 
restnctions), and unrestricted net position 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 2- Amoynt? Receivable 

Amoimts receivable as of March 31,2014 consisted of the following 

Housing Low Rent 
Choice Public 
Voucher Housmg 
Program Total 

Other Housing Authorities $7,211 $ -0- $7,211 
TCTant note receivable -0- 2,118 2,118 

Total S72U $2.118 $9.329 

NOTE 31- Prepaid Item 

Prepaid item at March 31,2014 consisted of prepaid insurance of $22,-516 

NOTE 4 - Capital Assets. Net 

At Marchi 3l, 2014, capital assets, net consisted of the following 

De?cr)phon 
Balance 
Apnl 1,2013 

Balance 
Addition Peletions March 31.2014 

Land and land improvements $ 779,855 $ -0- $ -0- $ 779,855 
Building and building 

improvements 8,654,689 102i008 -0- 8,756,697 
Construction m progress -0- 54,329 -0- 54,329 
Furmture and equipment 573,861 -0- (24,957) 548,904 
Automobile 18.181 -0- 0- 18.181 

Sub-total 10,026,586 156.337 (24,957) 10,157,966 

Less accumulated dqireciation (3,811,340) (339.4651 1 

Total $ 6.215.246 $083.1281 $(24,956) $ 6.007.162 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOiTE 5 - ' Cash and Temporary Cash Investment 

At March 31, 2014, the carrying amount of the Authority's deposits 
$3,905,074 of which $2,185,608 was unrestricted and $1,719,466 restncted 
and the bank balance was $3,912,393 Of this amount $2^50,000 was covered 
by federal depository insurance and $3,662,392 collateralized by a pledge of 
securities m &e jomt name of the Authority and the financial mstitutioa 

Custodial credit nsk is the risk that, m the event of a failure by the financial 
institution, the Authority's deposits may not be returned to it The 
Authority has no deposit pohcy for custodial credit nsk 

Louisiana state law allows all political subdivisions to mvest excess fimds m 
obbgations of the Umted States, certificates of deposit of state or national 
banks havmg their pnncipal offices m Lomsiana or any other federally insured 

' i mvestment 

State law also requires that deposits m banks of all pohtical subdivisions be 
, fully collateralized at all times Acceptable ccllateralizaton mcludes FDIC 

msurance and the market value of securities purchased and pledged to the 
political subdivision Obhgations of the Umted States, the State of Louisiana 
and certam political subdivisions are allowed as security for deposits 
Obhgations furnished as security must be held by the pohtical subdivision or 
with an unaffihated bank or trust company for the account of the pohtical 
subdivision 

On March 31,2014 and at vanous tunes durmg the year then ended, deposits 
m excess of FDIC insurance coverage were coUaterahzed by the secunties 
previously descnbed 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 5 - Cash and Temporary Cash Investment. Continued 
il 

At March 31,2014, cash and temporary cash mvestments (mcludmg restricted 
cash) consisted of the followmg 

Housmg Low Rent 
Choice Public 
Voucher Housmg 
Proeram Program Total Matuntv Interest Rate 

Cash on Hand $ -0- $ 399 $ 399 N/A N/A 
Demand Deposits 930,659 272,714 1,203,373 N/A N/A 
Sweepj Accounts . -0- 1,890,459 1,890,459 Vaiymg Daily 
Savings Account -0- 810.843 810.843 Varymg Daily 

Total $930,659 $2,974,415 1$3.905.074 

A recap of cash and temporary cash mvestment at March 31,2014 follows 

Cash and temporary cash mvestment 
Restncted cash 

$2,185,608 

$3.905,074 

NOTE 6 - Restncted Cash 

At March 31,2014, restncted cash consisted of $40,463 in secunty deposits 
received and held on behalf of tenants These deposits are stated at cost, 
wliich approximates market 

Also, mcluded m restncted cash is $868,160 of housmg assistance payments 
(HAP) reserved for future HAP payments and disaster planing and recovery 
activities (see NOTE 17 for additional discussion) and $810,843 for 
modernization and development 

The total restncted cash of $ 1,719,466 represents the carrymg amount and 
bank balance at March 31, 2014 Further, the amount is collateralized as 
previously descnbed m NOTE 5 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 7 - Amounts and Other Payables 
I 

Amounts and other payables at March 31,2014, consisted of the followmg 

' Low Rent Housmg 
Public Choice 

1 

Housmg Voucher 
Program Program Total 

Accounts payable to vendors $25,552 $12,024 $37,576 
Federal & State taxes payable 15,772 -0- 15,772 
Salaries payable' 1,435 1,346 2,781 

[ 

Total $42,759 $13,370 , $56,129 

NOTES- Risk Management 

The Authority is exposed to various nsks of loss related to torts, theft of, 
damage to, and destructon of assets, for which the Authority carries 
commercial insurance Liabihties are reported when it is probable that a loss 
has occurred and the amoimt of the loss can be reasonably estimated 

NOTE 9 - Concentration of Credit Risk 

The Authority receives primarily all of its revenues from dwelhng rental 
and the Department of Housmg and Urban Development (HUD) If the 
amount of revenues received from both dweUmg rental and HUD falls 
below contract levels, the Authority's operatmg results could be adversely 
affected 

NOTE 10- Contmgencies 

The Authority is subject to possible exammations by regulatory agencies 
who determme comphance with laws and regulations govemmg grants 
provided to the Authority These exammations may result m required 
refunds by the Authority to the agencies and/or program beneficiaries 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 11-

At March 31, 2014, the Authority has invested m a retirement trust, 
$14,619 in mcome mvestment See NOTE 16 for additional discussion 

NOTE 12 - Commitments 

At March 31, 2014, the Authority has executed agreements with HUD 
totalmg $252,662 for vanous modernization, capital fund acqmsitions and 
management improvement projects (see Schedule V) Balance of funds 
remainmg at March 31, 2014 was'$252,662 (see Schedule V) 

NOTE'13- Compensated Absences Pavable 

Compensated absences payable at March 31, 2014 of'$12,794 represents 
unpaid accrued vacation earned by employees 

A breakdown follows 

Current portion 
Noncurrent portion 

$ 9,914 
im 

$12.794 

$-0- of the noncurrent portion is due withm one year 

NOTE 14 - Per Diem to Board Members 

Durmg the year ended March 31,2014, no board member received per diem 
m his or her capacity as a commissioner 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 15- Restatement of Beanmng Net Position 

Net position at the beginning of tte year has been restated to properly 
account for the effect of transactions between the Low Rent Pubhc Housmg 
and Capital Fund grants 

NOTE 16- Retirement Plan 

On July 1,2009, the Authority adopted a Housmg Agency Retirement Trust 
(HART) The Plan quahfies under Internal Revenue code Section 401 (a) 

Eh^bihty is open to all regular full-tune employees defined as mdividuals 
attaming the age of twenty-five (25) and completmg twelve (12) months of 
contmuous and umnterrupted employment Contributions to the plan is at ten 
(10%) percent by the Authority and five (5%) percent by the employee 
usmg their base rate of pay 

' For the year ended March 31, 2014, $-0- had lieen contnbuted by the 
Authority and its ehgible employees See NOTE 11 for additional 
discussion 

NOTE 17- Restricted Net Position 

At March 31,2014 restncted net position represent funds restricted to future 
payments on housmg assistance payments, disaster planning and recovery 
activities and modermzation and development projects 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
ON 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Board of Conmussioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Shdell 
Shdell, Lomsiana 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Required bv OMB Circular A-133 

Our report on our audit of the financial statements of Housing Authority of the City of 
Shdell (the Authority) appears on page 1 That audit was conducted for the piupose of 
fomimg an opimon on the financial statements taken as a whole 

The accompanymg Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Schedule I) is presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by U S Office of Management and Budget 
Circular A-133, of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is 
not a required part of the financial statements Schedule I is the responsibihty of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlymg accountmg and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements The information m Schedule I has 
been subjected to the auditing procedures apphed m the audit of the financial statements and 
certam additional procedures, mcludmg companng and reconciling such information dnectly 
to the underlying accoimtmg and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to 
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures m accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted m the Umted States of America In our opimon, 
Schedule I is fairly stated m all material respects m relation to the financial statements taken 
as a whole 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
ON 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
(CONTINUED) 

Other Information 

The supplementary information (Schedules U, HI, IV, and V) which is required by HUD is 
prepared m accordance with accounting pnnciples generally accepted m the Umted States 
of Amenca, and is not a required part of the financial statements, has been subjected to ' 
auditing procedures apphedm the audit ofthe financial statements Such information is the j 
responsibility of management and was denved firom and relates directly to the underlying 1 
accoimtmg and other records used to prepare the financial statements The information has 
been subjected to the auditing procedines apphed m the audit of the financial statements and i 
certam additional procedures, mchidmg comparmg and reconcihng such information duectly | 
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to 
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures m accordance with ' 
auditing standards generally accepted m the Umted States of Amenca In our opmion, , 
Schedules n, HI, IV, and V are fairly stated m all matenal respects m the relation to the , 
financial statements taken as a whole I 
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BRUNO & TERVALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Loxusiana 

December 1, 2014 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CTTV OF SEIDELL 
SEIDELL, LOmSIANA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION ENTERPRISE FUND 
MARCH 31 2014 

EXHIBITI 

Operating 
Fund-
Program 

CapiUl Fund 
Program Sub-total 

Housing Choice 
Voucher Program 

Totals 
(Memorandum 
Only] 

ASSETS 
Cash and temporary cash mvestment 
Cash restncted modernization and development 
Restricted cash 
Accounts receivable HUD 
Amounts receivable 
Investment 
Prepaid item 
Due from other funds 
Capital assets net 

$2 123 109 
810 843 
40 463 
41 314 
2118 
14619 
22 516 
205 470 

5.943.960 

; 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

54.329 

$2 123 109 
810 843 
^40463 
41314 
2118 

14 619 
22 516 

205 470 
5.998.289 

5 62 499 
0 

868 160 
0 

7,21! 
0 

-0 
0 

8-873 

$ 2 185 608 
810 843 
908 623 
41314 
9 329 
14 619 
22,516 
205 470 

6.007.162 

Total assets 9,204,412 54.329 9.258.741 946.743 ^9.296.484 

Amounts and other payables 
Compensated absences payable 
Sccunty deposits held for tenants 
Due to other funds 

42,759 
2 808 

40 463 
0 

-0 
0 
0-

JL 

42 759 
2,808 

40463 
Q. 

13 370 
9,986 

-0-
205.470 

56 129 
12 794 
40 463 

205,470 

Total habililies Mm 86.030 mm 314,856 

NefPp^tlon 
Net investment m capital assets 
Restncted 
Unrestncted 

5 943 960 
810 843 

2.363.579 

54 329 
0 

5 998 289 
810 843 

2,363,579 

8 873 
868 160 

(159.116) 

6 007 162 
1 679 003 
2.204.463 

Total net position ^9.118.382 $54.329 $9.172.711 $ 717.917 S 9.890.628 

See Indepmdeot Auditois R^it oa Supplemeolaiy Infonnation. 
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HOUSINC AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING STATEMENf OF REVENUES EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND NET POSITION ENTERPRISE FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 2014 

EXHIBIT II 
Page t of 2 

Operating Totals 
Fund Cf^ital Fund Housing Choice (Memorandum 
Proeram Proeram Sub-total Voucher Proaram Onlv) 

Operating Revenues 
Dwelling rental and fees $ 253 103 $ 0 - $ 253 103 $ 0 $ 253 103 
HUD operating grants 367 906 0 367 906 3 636 620 4 004 526 
Administrative fees earned 0- 0 -o' 231.836 231,836 

Total operating revenues 621,W 0 621,00? 3.868.456 4.489.465 

Operating Expenses 
Saianes and employee benefits 118 939 0 118 939 109 060 227 999 
Matenals and other 15 870 0 15 870 0 15 8^70 
Contractual services 273,780 0 273 780 84 600 358 380 
Utilities 105 924 0 105 924 4 443 110 367 
Dqireciation 336 276 0 336 276 3 189 339 465 
Insurance 75 337 -0 75 337 12 860 88 197 
Housing assistance payments 0- 0 0- 3 299 962 3 299 962 
Housing assistance payments portability in 0- 0 -0 75 839 75 839 
Housing assistance payments portability fees 0 0 -0 12 045 12 045 
Convention and travel 4 373 0 4 373 3215 7 588 
Telephone 4 733 0 4 733 4 386 9 119 
Bad debt expense 9 727 0 9 727 0 9 727 
Supplies 5 097 -0 5 097 7 856 12,953 
Postage 2 475 0 2 475 2 945 5 420 
Tenant services 12 609 0 12 609 763 13 372 
Membership dues and fees 1 944 0 1 944 1 186 3'130 
Bank charges 4 636 -0 4 636 0 4 636 
Payment in lieu of taxes 20 000 -0 20 000 0 20 000 
General 1.817 0 1.8I7 744 2,561 

Total operating expenses 993.537 0 993,537 3,623,093 4,616,63Q 

Operating income (loss) (372.528) 0- (372.528) 245,363 (127.165) 

See Independent Auditors Report on Supplementary Information 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SEIDELL, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND NET POSITION-ENTERPRISE FUND CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 2014 

EXHIBIT II 
Page 2 of 2 

Operatmg 
Fund 
Program 

Capital Fund 
Proeram Sub-total 

Housmg Choice 
Voucher Proaram 

Totals 
(Memorandum 
Only) 

Non operating revenues 
Interest mcome 
Other income 

$ 1 942 

o
 o

 

$ 1942 
33.3?7 

$ 487 
, 102,60Q 

$ 2 429 
136.057 

Total non operating revenues 3^,339 -0 , 35,339 103.147 138,486 

Capital contnbutions 
HUD capital grants 0- 54.329 54.329 -0 54.329 

Total capital contnbutions 0- 54,329 54.329 0 54,329 

Change m net position ^ 037.1891 54,329 f2S2,860) 348.510 65.650 

Net position, beginnmg of year 9 478 174 0- 9 478,174 369,405 9 847,579 

Pnor penod adjustments/equity transfer (22,603) 0- (22,603) 2 (22,601) 

Net position, beginnmg of year as restated 9,455.571 0 ?.455,571 369.407 9.824.978' 

Net position end of year sp.ii^aa S 54.329 $9,172,711 S 717.917 $9,890,628 

See Independ^t Auditors Report on Supplementary Information 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SEIDELL, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 

Program fimded by the U S Department of Housmg md Urban 
Development (HUD) 

SCHEDULEI 

Federal Grantor CFDA Number Federal Expenditures 

Subiect to Annual Contnbutions Contracts 
Low Rent Public Housing Program 
Housmg Choice Voucher Program 
Capital Fund Program 

14 850a 
14 871 
14 872 

$ 367,906 
3,868,456 

54.329 

Grand Total $4.290.691 

NOTE Basis of Presentation 

The accompanymg Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes all Federal grant activity of the Authority and is presented on an accrual 
basis of accounlmg The information on this Schedule is presented m accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States 
Local Governments and Non-Prqfit Organizations 

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CTTV OF SEIDELL 
SEIDELL, LOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE-COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
MARCH 31 2014 

SCHEDULE H 
Page 1 of 4 

LINE ITEM NO ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 
TOTAL 
PROJECTS 

TOTAL 
PROGRAM 

TOTALS 
(MEMORANDUM 
ONLY^ 

111 
112 
113 
114 

Cash unrestncted 
Cash modernization and development 
Cash - other restncted 
Cash tenant secunty deposits 

$2 123,109 
810 843 

-0 
40,463 

$ 62 499 
0-

868 160 
Qz 

$2 185 608 
810 843] 
868 160 
40,463 

100 

122 
125 

Total cash 

Accounte receivable - HUD 
Accounts receivable - Miscellaneous 

41314 
2,118 

930,65? 

0 
7,211 

120 Total receivables, net of allowance 
for doubtful accounts 43,432 1211 

131 
142 
144 

Investments unrestncted 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Interprogram due fiom 

14;619 
22,516 

205.470 

-0 
-0-
-0 

14 619 
22,516 

205,470 

150 Total current assets 3.260.452 937.870 

See Independent Auditors Report on Suppl^entary Informatioa 
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SCHEDULEn 
Page 2 of 4 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SEIDELL, LOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE-COMBINING BALANCE SHEET. CONTINUED 
MARCH 31 2014 

LINE ITEM NO ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 
TOTAL 
PROJECTS 

TOTAL 
PROGRAM 

TOTALS 
(MEMORANDUM 
ONLY) 

161 
162 
163 
164 
166 
167 

160 

180 

190 

Land 
Buildings 
Furniture equipment and machmery-dwellmgs 
Furniture equipment and machmery-admmistration 
Accumulated depreciation 
Construction m progress 

Total capital assets net of 
accumulated depreciation 

Total non-current assets 

Total assets 

$ 779,855 
8,756,697 
381 700 
169 437 

(4 143,729) 
54.329 

5.998.289 

5.998.289 

S 9.258.741 

0-
-0-
-0-

15,948 
(7 075) 

:Q_ 

8.873 

8.873 

$ 779 855 
8,756,697 

38L700 
185 385 

(4,150,804) 
54.329 

6,007,102 

^10205.484 

See Independent Auditors Report on Supplementaiy Infbrmatioa 

41 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SEIDELL. LOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE-COMBINING BALANCE SHEET. CONTINUED 
MARCH 31 2014 

SCHEDULE n 
"Page 3 of 4 

LINE ITEM NO 

312 
322 
341 
347 

310 

354 

350 

300 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

Accounts payable s90 days 
Accrued compensated ab^nces current portion 
Tenant secunty deposits 
Interprogram due to 

Total current liabilities 

Accrued compensation absences noncurrent portion 

Total noncunent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

TOTAL 
PROJECTS 

$ 42 759 
2 174 

40 463 
it 

85,396 

634 

634 

86.030 

TOTAL 
PROGRAM 

$ 13 370 
7 740 

-0 
205.470 

226.580 

2.246 

2,246 

228,826 

TOTALS 
(MEMORANDUM 
QNLT) ^ 

$ 56129 
9 914 

40,463 
205,470 

311.976 

2.880 

2.880 

314.856 

See Independent Auditors Report on Supplemrataiy Information 
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SCHEDULEn 
Page 4 of 4 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
- SEIDELL, LOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE-COMBINING BALANCE SHEET CONTINUED 
MARCH 31 2014 

LINE ITEM NQ 

508 4 
511 4 
5124 

513 

600 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

Net investment m capital assets 
Restricted net position 
Unrestricted net position 

Total equity/net position 

Total liabilities and equity/net 
position 

TOTAL 
PROJECTS 

$5,998 289 
810,843 

2.363.579 

9,172,711 

$9.258.741 

TOTAL 
PROGRAM 

$ 8,873 
868.160 

059.1161 

717,917 

$ 946.743 

TOTALS 
(MEMORANDUM 
ONLY! 

$ 6,007,162 
1,679,003 
2,2(^4,463 

9.890.628 

$10.205.484 

See Independent Auditors Report on Supplementary Information 

43 



gqpEPtffJEm 
Page 1 of 5 

HOUSING AirTHOIUTY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SEIDELL, LOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE^OMBINING INCOME STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

LINE ITEM NO ACCOUNT DESCRIKITON 

OPERATING 
FUND 
PROGRAM 

CAPITAL 
FUND 
PROGRAM 

TOTAL 
PROJECTS 

HOUSING 
CHOICE 
VOUCHER 
PROGRAM 

TOTAL 
PROGRAM 

70300 Net tenant rental revenue $253,103 $ -Q $ 253,103 S 0 $ 0 

70500 Total tenant revenue 253.103 -0 253,103 -0 0 

70600 010 
70600 020 

Housmg assistance payments 
Ongoing administrative fees earned I 0

 o
 

1
 

1 -0 
-0 

-0-
-0 

3,636,620 
731 §36 

3 636 620 
231,836 

0- -0- -0 3,868,456. 1868,456 

70600 HUD PHA operating grants 367,906 -0 367,906 -0 -0 

70610 Capital grants -0 54,329 54,329 0 0 

71100 Investment mcome unrestncted 1.942 0- 1,942 487 487 

71500 Other revenue 33 397 -0 33,397 102.660 102,660 

70000 Totd revenue 656,348 .54,329 710,677 3.971.603 3,971.603 

See Independent Auditors Report on Supplementary Information 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SEIDELL, LOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE-COMBINING INCOME STATEMENT. CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 2014 

SCHEDVLEHI 
Page 2 of 5 

HOUSING 
OPERATING CAPITAL CHOICE 
FUND FUND TOTAL VOUCHER TOTAL 

LINEnXMNO ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PROGRAM PROGRAM PROJECTS PROGRAM PROGRAM 

91100 Administrative salaries $ 96,011 $ -0 $ 96,011 $ 87,604 $ 87 604 
91200 Auditing fees 20,480 0 20,480 9,620 9 620 
91500 Employee benefit contributions 

administrative 17 007 0- 17,007 11,470 11,470 
91600 Office expense 145,556 0- 145,556 81 856 81,856^ 
91700 Legal expense 4 248 0 4,248 12 297 12 297 
91800 Travel I 288 0 1,288 1,159 1 159 
91900 Other 1J79 0- 1.779 -0, -0-

91000 Total operatmg - adimmstrative 286.369 -0 286,369 204,006 204.006 

92400 Tenant services - other 12,609 0- 12,609 763 763 

92500 Total tenant services 12,609 -0- 12,609 763 703 

93100 Water 84,432 0 84,432 987 987 
93200 Electncity 19,817 -0 19,817 3 093 3 093 
93800 Other utiUties 1.675 0 1,675 363 363 

93000 Total utihties 105.924 Q 105,924 4.443 4,443 

See Independent Auditors Report on Supplementary Information 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SLDOELL, LOUISIANA 

FINANQAL DATA SCHEDULE-CCMBINTNG INCOME STATEMENT CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 2014 

SCHEDULE m 
Page3of5 

HOUSING 

LINE ITEM NO ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

94200 Ordinary maintenance and operabons 
matenals and other 

94300 010 Ordinance maintenance and operations 
garbage and trash removal 

94300 020 Ordinary maintenance and operations contracts-
heating and cooling contracts 

94300 050 Ordtnaiy maintenance and operations contracts-
landscape and grounds contracts 

94300 060 Ordinary maintenance and operations contracts 
unit turnaround contracts 

94300 070 Ordinary maintenance and operations 
contracts eiectncal contracts 

94300 080 Ordinary maintenance and operations contracts 
plumbing contracts 

94300 090 Ordinary maintenance and operations contracts 
extermination contracts 

94300 100 Ordinary maintenance and operations-contracts 
janitonal 

94300 110 Ordinary maintenance and operations contracts 
routine maintenance 

94300 120 Ordinary maintenance and operations contracts 
miscellaneous contracts 

94000 Total maint^ance 

OPERATING 
FUND 
PROGRAM 

CAPITAL 
FUND 
PROGRAM 

TOTAL 
PROJECTS 

CHOICE 
VOUCHER 
PROGRAM 

TOTAL 
PROGRAM 

$ 15 870 $ 0 $ 15 870 $ -0- $ -0-

5 540 0 5,540 0 -0 

1649 0- 1649 -0 0 

10 960 0- 10 960 0 0 

20,189 -0- 20189 -0 -0 

1 895 -0 1 895 0- 0 

13 442 0 13 442 0 0 

7 620 0 7 620 0- 0-

410 0 410 0- 0-

1010 -0 1 010 -0 0 

24,491 0. ,24,491 0 -0 

103.076 0 103.076 Q 

See Independent Auditors Report on Supplementary Information 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CTI^ OF SLIDELL 
SEIDELL. LOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE-COMBINING INCOME STATEMENT CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

SCHEDULEm 
Page 4 of 5 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

OPERATING 
FUND 
PROGRAM 

CAPITAL 
FUND 
PROGRAM 

TOTAL 

HOUSING 
CHOICE 
VOUCHER 
PROGRAM 

TOTAL 
PROGRAM 

95200 Protecbve services - other contract costs $ 38,258 $ -0- $ 38.258 $ -0- $ -0 

95000 Total protective services 38,258 -0- 38.258 0- -0-

96110 
96120 
96130 
96140 

Property insurance 
Liability insurance 
Workers compensation 
All other insurance 

43 516 
6 304 
2 410 

23,147 

0 
-0-
-0-
-0-

43^516 
6,304 
2 410 

,23,147 

3 724 
3,964 
3 195 
1.977, 

3,724 
3 964 
3,195 
1,977 

96100 Total msurance premiums 75,377 0 75377 12.860 12.860 

96200 
96210 
96300 
96400 
96800 

Other general 
Compensated absences 
Payment m-hcu of taxes 
Bad debt tenant rents 
Severance expense 

-0 
2 808 

20.000 
9,727 
3,113 

-0 
-0 
-0-
-0-
0-

-0-
2 808 

20 000 
9 727 
3.113 

12,045 
9 986 

-0 
-0 
-0 

12 045 
9 986 

0-
0 

-0-

96000 Total other general expenses 35.648 0 35,648 22,031 22.031 

96900 Total operatmg expenses .657,261 0 657361 244.103 244.103 

97000 Exce^ (deficiency) of rev^ue 
over (under) operatmg expenses (913) 54329 53.416 3.727,500 3,727,500 

See Independent Auditors Report on Supplementary Information. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SL1DELL 
SLIDELL. LOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE-COMBINING INCOME STATEMENT CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 2014 

SCHEDULE III 
Page 5 of 5 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

OPERATING 
FUND 
PROGRAM 

CAPITAL 
FUND 
PROGRAM 

TOTAL 
PROJECTS 

HOUSING 
CHOICE 
VOUCHER 
PROGRAM 

TOTAL 
PROGRAM 

97300 Housing assistance payments S - -0 S -0- S -0- $3,299 962 S3 299 962 

973'^0 Hostng assistance payments portability in -0 -0 -0 75 839 75 839 

97400 Dqjrecidiion expense , 336,276. -0 336,276 3.189 3.189 

90000 Total expenses 993,537 -0 993.537 3.623.093 3.623,093 

10000 Excess (deficiency) of revenue over 
(under) expenses S (337.189) S 54.329 $3282,860) S 348.510 S 348.M0 

11030 
11040-010 

Beginning equtty/net position 
Pnorpenod adjustments equity transfers 

and correction of errors 

S9478 174 

(22!6031 

S -0 

-0 

S9 478 174 

S (22.6031 

S 369 405 

2 

S 369 405 

2 

Beginning equity/net position as adjusted S9 455.571 s 0_ S9.455.571 S 369.407 S 369.407 

11170 Administrative fee equity -S -0- S (1503143) 

11180 Housing assistance payments equity $ -0 S 868.160 $ 868.160 

11190 Unit months available IJOO N/A 1,500 7.452 7.452 

I12I0 Number of unit months leased 1.440 N/A 1.440 5.059 5.059 

11270 Excess cash $2^86.926 S -0 $2,286,926 S -0- S 0 

11620 Building purchases S,_m337 ^ S^m337 $ -0 S -0 

11630 Furniture and equipment S 0 $ -0 $_ -0 S -0 

See Independent Auditors Report on Supplementary Information 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SUDELL 
SEIDELL, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM COSTS (COMPLETED) 
FROM INCEPTION THROUGH MARCH 31, 2014 

Funds approved 
Funds expended 

Excess (deficiency) of funds approved 

Funds Advanced 
Grant funding 

Total funds advanced 

Funds expended 

Excess (deficiency) of funds advanced 

LA48P103-501-11 

$ 142,222 
(142^221 

$ ± 

$_M222Z 

142.222 

(142.222^ 

$ 0: 

LA48P103 501 12 

S 131 650 
031.650^ 

$ i 

$ 131.650 

131,650 

(13L650) 

$ Qz 

TOTAL 

$ 273i872 
(273.^72) 

S lO. 

S 273.872 

273.872 

(273,872) 

$ -Q-

NOTE The distribution of costs as shown on the line of credit control system and the total award per the approved Form HUD 53012 (Capital Fund 
Program) Amendment to the Consolidation Annual Contnbutions Contacts istm agreement with the Authority's records and all costs and 
liabihties associated with the project have been paid 

See Independent Auditors Report on Supplementary Information. 
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V 

SCHEDULE V 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SEIDELL, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM COSTS (INCOMPLETE) 
FROM INCEPTION TflROUGH MARCH 31,2014 

LA48P10350I-13 LA48P103-501-14 TOTAL 

Funds approved 
Funds expended 

$126,493 
^ 

$126,169 
^ 

$252,662 
-Oz 

Excess (deficiency) Pf 
funds approved^ $126.493 $126.169 $252,662 

Funds Advanced 
Grant funding $ ^ 

Total funds advanced 

Funds expended JO, 

Excess (deficiency) of 
fiinds advanced $^ -0- $ ,0-

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information 
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JBruno & Tervalon 7J.P 
Public Accountants 

Member 
Amencan Insbtute of 
Certified Public Accojntants 

Society of Louisiana 
Certified Public Accountants 

AlcideJ Tervalon Jr CPA 
Waldo J Vloret Jr CPA 
Paul K Anoot^ Sr CPA 

Joseph A Akanji CPA 

(Retiredl 
Michael B Bruno CPAf20l1) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 

AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WUH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Shdell 
Shdell, Louisiana 

We have audited m accordance with auditmg standards generally accepted in the United 
States of Amenca and the standards apphcable to financial audits contamed m Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the Umted States of Amenca, the 
financial statements of the enterpnse fund of Housing Authority of the City of Shdell (the 
Authority) as of and for the year ended March 31, 2014, and the related notes to the 
financial statements which collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial statements, 
and have issued our report thereon dated December 1,2014 

Internal Control Ovgr Financial Reporting 

In planning and perfonnmg our audit of the financial statements, we considered the 
Authority's mtemal control over financial reportmg to determme the audit procedures that 
are appropnate m the circumstances for the purpose of expressmg our opmion on the 
financial statements, but not for the puipose of expressmg an opmion on the effectiveness 
of the Autiionty's mtemal control over financial reportmg Accordmgly, we do not express 
an opmion on the effectiveness of the Authority's mtemal control over financial reportmg 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 

AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
(CONTINUED) 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Continued 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
descnbed m the precedmg paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
mtemal control over financial reportmg that imght be sigiiificant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses and therefore, sigmficant deficiencies or matenal weaknesses may exist that 
were not identified. However, as descnbed m the accompanying Summary Schedule of 
Fmdmgs and Questioned Costs, we identified three (3) deficiencies m mtemal control over 
financial reportmg two (2) we consider to be matenal weaknesses and the other a sigmficant 
deficiency , 

A deficiency in internal control over financial reportmg exists when the design or operation 
of a control does not allow management or employees m the normal' course of performmg 
their assigned fimctions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis 

A significant deficiency over financial reportmg is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies m mtemal control over financial reportmg, that is less severe than a matenal 
weakness, yet important enough to ment attention by those charged with governance We 
consider the deficiency descnbed m the accorapanymg Summary Schedule of Fmdmgs and 
Questioned Costs as item 2014-02 to be a sigmficant deficiency m mtemal control over 
financial reportmg 

A material weakness over financial reportmg is a deficiency or a combmation of deficiencies 
m mtemal control over financial reportmg such that there is a reasonable possibihty that a 
matenal misstatement of the Authority's financial statements will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected m a timely basis We consider the deficiencies descnbed m the 
accompanymg Summary Schedule of Fmdmgs and Questioned Costs as items 2014-01 and 
2014-04 to be matenal weaknesses 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 

AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE. WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
(CONTINUED) 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority's financial 
statements are firee fi-om material misstatement, we performed tests of its comphance with 
certam provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreementsi noncompliance vwth 
which could have a direct and matenal effect on the detenmnation of financial statement 
amounts However, providmg an opmion on coitphance with those provisions was not^an 
objective of our audit and, accordmgly, we do not express such an opmion The results of 
our tests disclosed an instance of noncomphance that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards and which are described m the accompanymg Summary 
Schedule of Fmdmgs and Questioned Costs as item 2014-03 

The Authority's Responge to Fmdings 
1 

The Authority's response to the fmdmgs identified m our audit is descnbed m the 
accompanymg Summary Schedule of Fmdmgs and Questioned Costs imder the caption 
"Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action" and/or "Current Status" The 
Authority's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures apphcable m the audit of 
the financial statements and, accordmgly, we express no opmion on it 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 

AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
(CONTINUED) 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to descnbe the scope of our testing of mtemal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the result of that testmg and not to provide an 
opimon on the effectiveness of the Authority's mtemal control over financial reporting or 
on comphance This report is an mtegral part of an audit performed m accordance with i 
Government Auditing Standards m considermg the Authority's mtemal control over 
financial reporting and compliance Accordmgly,thiscommumcationisnotsmtableforany i 
other purpose Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24 513, this report is distnbuted by the J 
Legislative Auditor as a pubhc document i 

BrUAM? ^ 

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP 
CERTIFffiD PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

December 1,2014 

54 

.ii- . 'tvalon LLP 
?i,h/ie4l iftiMiCi Accountants 



jBruno & Tervalon 
Member 
American institute of 
CertifiKi Pubifc Accountanls 
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AtcidpJ Tervalon Jr CPA 
Waldo J More! Jr CPA 
Paul K Andob S CPA 

Joseph A AKanii CPA 

(Retired) 
Michael B Bruno CPA (2011) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REOUIRED BY 0MB CIRCULAR A-I33 

Board of Commissioners 
Honsmg Authority of the Qty of ShdeD 
Shdell, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Housmg Authority of the City of Shdell's (the Authonty) compbance 
with the types of compbance requirements described m the U S Office ofManagement and 
Budget (0MB) Circular A -133 Compliance Supplementih!Ltcaaldhsveadiiex:tdjadmatena\ 
effect on each of the Authority's maj or federal programs for the year ended March 31,2014 
The Authority's major federal programs are identified m the Summary of Auditors' Results 
section of the accompanymg Summary Schedule of Fmdmgs and Questioned Costs 

Management's Responsibihtv 

Management is responsible for compbance with the reqmrements of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants apphcable to its federal programs 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY 0MB CIRCULAR A-133 
(CONTINUED) 

Auditor^s Responsibility 

Oxir responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Authority's major 
federal programs based on our audit of the types of comphance requirements previously 
descnbed. We conducted pur audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted m the Umted States of Amenca, the standards apphcable to financial 
audits contamed m Government Axiditing Standards^ issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States of Amenca, and 0MB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations Those standards and 0MB Circular A-133 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtam reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompliance with the types of comphance requirements referred to above that could have 
a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred An audit mcludes 
exammmg,, on a test basis, evidence about the Authority's comphance with those 
requirements and performmg such other procedures as we considered necessary m the 
circumstances 

We beheve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opmion on compliance for each 
major federal program However, our audit does not provide a legalfdetermmation of the 
Authority's compliance-

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opmion, the Authority comphed, m all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and matenal effect on 
each of its major federal programs for the year ended March 31,2014 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB^CIRCULAR A-133 
(CONTINUED) 

Other Matters 

The results of, our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompbance, which are 
required to be reported m accordance with 0MB Circular A-133 and which are described m 
the accompanying Summary Schedule of Fmdmgs and Questioned Costs as items 2014-05 
through 2014-12 and 2014-16 Our opinion on each major federal program is not modified 
with respect to these matters 

The Authority's Response to Fmdmgs 

The Authority's responseto the noncompliance findmgs identified m our audit is described 
m the accompanymg Summary Schedule of Fmdmgs and Questioned Costs under the caption 
"Management's Response and Planned Correctve Action" and/or "Current Status" The 
Authority's response was not subjected to the auditmg procedures appbed m the audit of 
compbance and, accordmgly, we express no opinion on these response 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Authority is responsible for establishmg and mamtammg effective 
mtemal control over compbance with the types of compbance requirements previously 
discussed In planning and performmg our audit of compbance, we considered the 
Authority's mtemal control over compbance with the types of requirements that could have 
a direct and matenal effect on each major federal program to determme the auditing 
procedures that are appropnate m the circumstances for the purpose of expressmg an opmion 
on compbance for each major federal program and to test and report on mtemal control over 
compbance m accordance with 0MB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressmg 
an opimon on the effectiveness of mtemal control over compbance Accordmgly, we do not 
express an opmion on the effectiveness of the Authority's mtemal control over compbance 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REOUIRED BY 0MB CIRCULAR A-133 
(CONTINUED) 

Report on Internal Control Qver Comphance, Contmued 

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose 
descnbed m the preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies m the 
Authority's mtemal control over compliance that might be significant deficiencies, or 
matenal weaknesses and therefore, sigmficant deficiencies or matenal weaknesses may exist 
that were not identified. However, as descnbed m the followmg paragraphs, we identified 
certam^ deficiencies m mtemal control over comphance that we consider to be matenal 
weaknesses or sigmficant deficiencies ' 

A deficiency in internal control over comphance exists when^the design or operation of a 
control over compliance does not allow management or employees m the normal course of 
performmg their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct noncomphance vwth a 
type of comphance reqmrement of a federal program on a timely basis 

A significant deficiency m mtemal control over comphance is a deficiency.or a combination 
of control deficiencies m mtemal control, .that is less severe than a matenal weakness, yet 
unportant enough to ment attention by those charged with governance We consider the 
deficiency descnbed m the accompanymg Summary Schedule of Fmdmgs and Questioned 
Costs as Item 2014-14 to be a significant deficiency m mtemal control over comphance 

A material weakness m mtemal control over comphance is a deficiency, or a combmation 
of deficiencies, m mtemal control such that there is a reasonable possibihty that a matenal 
noncomphance with a type of comphance requirement of a federal program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected m a timely basis We consider the deficiencies m 
mtemal control over comphance descnbed m the accompanymg Summary Schedule of 
Fmdmgs and (Questioned Costs as items 2014-13 and2014-15 toibe matenal weaknesses, as 
defined above 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REOUIRED BY 0MB CIRCULAR A-133 
(CONTINUED) 

Tlie Aathonty's Response to Findings 

The Authority's response to the internal control over conqihance findings identified m our 
audit IS descnbed in the accompanymg Summary Schedule of Fmdmgs and Questioned Costs 
under the capt on "Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action" and/or "Current 
Status" The Authority's response was not subject to the auditmg procedures apphed m he 
audit of comphance and accordmgly, we express no opmion on the response 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report on mtemal control over comphance is solely to descnbe the scope 
of our testmg of mtemal control over comphance and the results of that testing based on the 
requirements of 0MB Circular A-133 Accordmgly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24 513, this report is distnbuted by the 
Legislative Auditor as a pubhc document 

0HTlfULf ^ \w«^r-wLov-

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Lomsiana 

December 1,2014 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued Unmodified 

Internal control over financial reporting i 

• Matenal weakness(es) identified*? Yes 
• Significant deficiency(ies) identified Yes 

Non-compliance matenal tO'financial statements noted*? No 
I I 

1 I 

Federal Awards 
I 

I 

Internal Control over major programs , 

• Matenal weakness(es) identified*? Yes 
• Significant deficiency(ies) identified Yes 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs Unmodified 

I 

Any audit findmgs disclosed that are required to be reported m 
accordance with Section 510(a) of Circular A-133*? Yes 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results, Continued 

Identification of major programs 

CFDA NUMBER 

14 871 

14 850a 

NAME OF FEDERAL PROGRAM 
OR CLUSTER 

Housmg Choice Voucher Program 

Low Rent Pubhc Housmg Program 

Dollar threshold used to distmgmsh 
between type A and type B programs $300,000 

Auditee quahfied as low-nsk auditee"^ No 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section II - Financial Statement Fmdmgs and Questioned Costs 

Reference Number 
2014-01 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Fede^ Awards) 

€ritena 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the estabhshment of effectve and efficient 
processes and procedures for all financial transactions or economic events to ensure the 
complete and accurate preparation of its financial statements as reqmred by HUD and Boarci 
policy ^ 

Condition, 

Our review of the detail general ledger generated by the Authority revealed the foUowmg 
matenal conditions 

o Year end accruals were not completely reflected m the accoimtmg records pnor to the 
effect of audit work effort and resultmg audit adjustments 

o Capital assets recorded between the Low Rent Pubhc Housmg and Capital Fund 
Programs to reflect capital assets and equity transfers were not correctly reported prior 
to the impact of audit work effort and resultmg audit adjustments 

o Noted inconsistencies m the classification of cost to the respective control accounts 
resultmg m sigmficant reclassification entnes at year-end 

o Inadequate control design of the mtemal control over financial reporting process to 
ensure the complete and tunely preparation of financial statements 

This condition is similar to a pnor year findmg reference number 2012-08 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section n - Financial Statement Fmdings and Questioned Costs, Contmued 
I 

Reference Number. Contmued 
2014-01 

Questioned Costs 

None I 

Context 

Total amount of federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2014 were 
$4,290,691 

Effect or Potential E^ect 

Non-comphance with the requirements of HUD regulations and Board pohcy that impacts 
the performance of a timely and efficient audit to mclude the completeness m prepared 
financial statements 

1 

Cause 
t 

Completeness of penodic closmg process to facilitate the timely analysis and review of 
sigmficant general ledger accoimts Further, such a process should be aimed at the 
completeness m prepared financial statements 

Recommendation 

Management should contmue to revisit and enhance the level of oversight with its monthly 
genei al ledger processmg system, plan and require that all monthly transactions are recorded 
m the general ledger system on a timely basis Further, the necessary analysis should be 
performed timely with all resultmg adjustments, if any, posted immediately 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section II - Financial Statement Fmdings and Questioned Costs, Contmued 

Reference Number, Contmued 
2014-01 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management is aware of the problems that exist, particularly this fiscal year The Authority 
was without an accountant for three months which cause for the Authority to get behmd m 
monthly reconciliations To ensure that monthly reconcihation between programs and 
accountmg take place, the Executive Director is now facihtatmg monthly/meetings and will 
contmue to do so on a monthly meetmg 

All reclassifications and adjustments will be signed by the Executive Director to ensure that 
all entnes and re-classes are adjusted m the ledger no later than the 5*^ of each succeedmg 
month 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section H - Financial Statement Fmdings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2014-02 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards) 

Criteria , 
I 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
mtemal control to mclude the implementation of a design and operation of mtemal,control 
to safeguard the assets of the Authonty 

Conditiop 

Under the Authonty^s current organizational structure, the important elements of mtemal 
control and segregation of duties cannot always be achieved to ensure adequate protection 
and safeguardmg of the Authority's assets 

Management continues to evaluate and implement mitigatmg controls to minimize the 
potential nsk from the referenced condition 

This condition is similar to pnor year findings reference numbers 2012-03,2012-17,2010-
03, 2010-32, 2011-03,2011-27,2009-02,2009-14,2008-01 and 2007-02 

Questioned Costs 

None 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31,2014 were $4,290,691 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

I 

Section II - Financial Statement Fmdmgs and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Contmued 
2014-02 

Effect or Potential Effect 

The Authonty's current structure provides for an envuronment that is conducive to an 
ineffective segregation of duties 

Cause 
I. 

Size of perspnnel assigned to the accountmg function and the Authority as a whole coupled 
with the level of available financial resources 

f 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management and the Board contmue to provide the level of oversight 
necessary to mitigate the potential nsk associated with the current level of segregation of 
duties '' 1 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management is m the process of hmng a staff accountant, smce expenence has shown that 
fee accountants are not able to provide the level of jierformance that is needed Based on the 
number of umts m both programs, it is felt that we will remam at our current level of staffing 
Hopefully contmumg trainmg and education can result m staff perfonmng their functions 
more efficiently The Executive Director will conduct documented quahty control reviews 
on a monthly basis until we determine that quarterly reviews will suffice 

Management will contmue to evaluate the Authonty's mtemal controls and make 
adjustments where necessary The Executive Director has staff trainmg every week to 
evaluate the skill level of staff and to ensure that they are knowledgeable of the Authonty 
and HUD pohcies that effect their performance 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section n - Financial Statement Fmdmgs and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2014-03 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures/Of Federal Awards) 

Criteria 

Louisiana Revised Statute 24 513 requires the submission of audited financial statements 
withm SIX (6) months of year end 

Condition 

The audited financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2014 were not 
published by September 30,2014 (statutory due date) 

1 

Questioned Costs 

None ' 

Context 

Federal awards expended for the year ended March 31,2014 were $4,290,691 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncomphance with the statutory due date requirement of Louisiana Audit Law 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section n - Financial Statement Fmdmgs and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Contmued 
2014.03 

Cause 

Pnor to the start of the 2014 audit, the Authority was impacted by transitional challenges 
resultmg from the resignation of its fee accountant 

Recommendation 

As the Authority continues to« restructure the financial section of its operations, greater 
emphasis should be placed on the key financial operatmg cycles to ensine lamely complete 
and accurate financial mfonnation reportmg Ultimately, the objective will be to achieve a 
timely completion of month-end and year-end closmg of its accounting records 

Furthermore, an enhanced level of oversight is necessary to ensure the timely, accurate 
preparation, routme accoimt analysis and delivery of complete financial information 

1 ^ 

Managements Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Based on the corrective action plans described m findmgs 2014-01 and 2014-02, it is 
expectedthatmonthlyreconciliationsbetween general ledger (accounting) and TARS (tenant 
accountmg) and HAP (housmg payments) ledgers (voucher program) will result m this not 
re-occurrmg 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS.AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

SectionvH - Financial Statement Fmdmgs and Questioned Costs, Contmued 

Reference Number 
2014-04 

Federal Award Program 

AH programs (see Schedule oFExpenditures of Federal Awards) 

Cnteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
mtemal control to mclude the^ implementation of a design.and operation of mternal control 
to ensure the accuracy m financial reportmg 

I 

Condition 
I \ 

Dunng the course of the audit, we contmued to note that the financial statements as prepared 
by the Authority required several and sigmficant audit adjustments^to fairly state account 
balances 

This condition is similar to a pnor year findmg reference number 2012-21 
1 

Questioned Costs 

None 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2014 were $4,290,691 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section H - Financial Statement Findmgs and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Contmued 
2014-04 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Condition in the Authority's current mtemal control system over financiM reportmg 
provides for an environment that is conducive to the potential misstatement of financial 
statements 

1 

Cause 
I 

Transitional challenges encountered durmg the year resulting from changes m personnel 
charged with direct responsibihty of the accountmg processmg function. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management contmue to re-evaluate its mtemal control design, develop 
and implement revised and/or new procedures and processes as necessary to minimize, if not 
eliminate, the potential nsk associated with the descnbed condition The review should 
mclude the Authority's personnel capacity (both for its m-house staff and outside 
consultants) and current software processmg capacity to ensure the completeness and 
mtegnty of resulting fin^cial statements 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management agrees totally with the recommendation and will contmue to report to the Board 
at least monthly, the Authority's financial operations and staffing Effective mimediately, 
the Executive Director will make certain that the function of mamtainmg ledgers and bank 
reconcihations are completed and accurate on monthly basis 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

Reference Number 
2014-05 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rent Public Housing Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards) 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the submission of Form HUD 50058 each 
time the Authority completes an admission, annual, mtenm re-exammaton or other change 
of a umt for a family 

Condition 
1 

The results of our review of five (5) tenant files revealed m all instances where the 
Authority lacked documented evidence to support that the Form HUD 50058 were submitted 
on a timely basis 

Questioned Costs 

None 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Low Rent Pubhc Housmg Program for the year ended 
March 31,2014 were $367,906 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2014-05 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with HUD regulations and Board policy regardmg the filmg of Form HUD 
50058 

'' 1 

Cause 

Lack of a system m place to support compliance with the timely filmg of Form HUD 50058 
i 1 

Recommendation 

Management should revisit with its cuirent HUD Form 50058 momtormg process Further, 
management should contmue to perform periodic sample reviews of tenants files to ensure 
documented filmg and completeness 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management will mitiate a monthly quality control review auned at ensurmg the 
completeness of its tenant files 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2014-06 

Federal Award Program 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards) 

Cntena 

24 CFR section 982-1 (a)(2) provides gmdance m the determmation of tenant's eligibihty to 
participate m the housmg program Further, the Authority is required to certify as to the 
reasonableness of rent paid to owners on behalf of the family 

I I 

Condition 
•( 1 

In one (1) of ten (10) tenant files reviewed, we noted no documented evidence to support the 
certification of rent reasonableness 

h 
I 

Questioned Costs 
] 

None 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Housmg Choice Voucher Program were $3,868,456 
or 90% of the total federal awards for the year ended March 31,2014 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the requirement of 24 CFR 982-1(a)(2) 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2014-06 

Cause 

Lack of an effective monitormg process m place to ensure compliance with all eligibility 
requirements as dictated by Board policy and HUD regulation 

Recominendation 

Management should ensure that all files contam the required mfonnation necessary to 
support the determination of each tenant's ehgibihty to participate m the housmg program 

I 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Training is an bn-gomg proactive activity at the Authority Weekly training conducted by 
the Executive Director and training offered by tramers m the profession will be available to 
staff and m some cases it wiU be mandatory 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section lU- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2014-07 

Federal Award Program 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards) 

Criteria 

The Authority is required to submit m electronic format, Form HUD 50058 each time it 
completes an admission, annual, mtenm re-exammation, portabihty move-m or other change 
of a umt for a family 

Condition 
' I 

Our review of ten (10) tenant files revealed m all instances where the Authority lacked 
evidence to support the submission of Form HUD 50058 

This condition is similartopnoryearfindmgsreferencenumbers 2012-10,2012-15,2011-12 
and 2011-21 

Questioned Costs 

None 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Housing Choice Voucher Program were $3,868,456 
or 90% of the total federal awards for the year ended March 31,2014 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Contmned 

Reference Number. Continued 
2014-07 

f 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the requirements of 24 CFR relative to the filmg of Form HUD 50058 

Cause 
r 

Failure to generate and/or document the completeness of all submitted data 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management provide staff with the necessary trammg to ensure 
documented evidence of the timely submission of all required external reports 

1 

In addition, the Form HUD 50058 should be reviewed at a supervisory'level on a sample 
basis for completeness of the process 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management wiU mstitute a monthly quality control review process auned at ensunng the 
completeness m tenant files to mclude the submission of all required reports 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section EH - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Referepce Nyrnber 
2014-08 

Federal Award Program 
I 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards) 

Criteria 

Except as provided m 24 CFR section 982 203, all famihes admitted to the housmgprogram 
must be selected from the waitmg hst who reach the top of the hst 

V 

Condition 
) 

Our review of ten (10) tenant files revealed m all instances where documents confirmmg the 
tenants position on the waitmg hst pnor to an offer for placement was not on file to support 
tenancy 

Questioned Costs 

None 

Context 

Total expenditures of federal awards for the Housing Choice Voucher Program were 
$3,868,456 or 90% of the total federal awards for the year ended March 31,2014 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with HUD regulations and Board policy regarding tenant placement 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section,HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2014-08 

Cause 

Oversight m the documentation process to mclude the use of the waitmg hst as required m 
connection with the placement of tenants 

) 'i 

RecQwunepdatioii 
J 

Management should provide additional trammg to staff to ensure the completeness m tenant 
file maintenance and use ofthe Authority's waitmg hst m the^placement of tenants 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management)agrees completely with this findmg The newly appointed Housmg Choice 
Voucher Program Manager is presently workmg with the Executive Director to correct the 
management of the waitmg hst to ensure that each chent file is complete m accordance with 
the Authority and HUD pohcy In accordance with Quality Control procedures, a review 
of tenant/ckent files will be instituted 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - FederalAward Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

ri 

Reference Number 
2014-09 

1 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rent Public Housmg Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards) 

Cnterw 
i| I 

24 CFR section 960 205 provides guidance m the determination of tenant's ehgibility to 
participate in the housmg program Further, the Authority is required to submit to HUD 
Form 50058 to mclude information such as birth certificate, total annual mcome, etc 

Condition 
J 

In five (5) of five (5) tenant files reviewed, we noted no written documentation on file to 
support venfication of prior lease violations 

I I 

This condition is sunilar to pnor year findmgs reference numbers 2012-11,2011-14,2010-
12,2009-09,2009-06,2008-06 and 2008-07 

II 

Questioned Costs 

None 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Low Rent Public Housmg Program were $367,906 or 
8 6% of the total federal awards for the year ended March 31,2014 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2014-09 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the reqmrement of 24 CFR 960 205 

Cause 

Lack of an effective momtonng process m place to ensure comphance with all ehgibihty 
requirements as dictated by Board pohcy and HUD regulation 

Recommendation 
1 I 

b 

Management should ensure that ail files contain the required mformation necessary to 
support the determination of each tenant's ehgibility to participate m the housmg program 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management wdl develop with the mput of each Manager, what is expected m each file 
It will be used as a guidehne on what documents are required m the file and it will be 
used as the foimat m Quality Control reviews and evaluation of staff performance 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal AwardlFmdmgs and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2014-10 

! 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rent Public Housing Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards) 

Cntena 

24 CFR sections 960 202 through 960 206 require tenants to be selected from a waitmg hst 
prepared and maintained by the Authority 

Condition 

Tenant move-ms mto the Authority's Low Rent Pubhc Housmg Program for five (5) files 
reviewed, lalcked documented evidence to support the order and placement from a waitmg 
list 

^ II 

This condition is similar to pnor year findings reference numbers 2012-14,2011 -23,2010-13 
and 2009-07 

Questioned Costs 

None 

Cpntext 

Expenditures of federal awards for the year ended March 31,2014 for the Low Rent Pubhc 
Housmg Program were $367,906 or 8 6% of total expenditures of federal awards 

81 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLffiELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2014-10 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the requirements of 24 CFR 960 

Cause . 

Lack of an estabhshed practice to retam on file, documented evidence to support selection 
from the waiting list ' 

Recommendatioii 

Management should mamtam a waitmg hst pursuant to the requirements of 24 CFR sections 
960 202 through 960 206 Further, placement mto the program should be from the waitmg 
hst m accordance with Board policy and HUD regulation 

1 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

The Authority has a local preference m the selection from the waitmg list, each person that 
meets that preference All such selections should be documented It will agam be a part of 
the Authority's contmuous trammg and evaluation 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2014-11 

Federal Award Program 

Capital Fund Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards) 

Criteria 

The Davis Bacon Act requires that 

0 All contractors and subcontractors performmg on federal contracts (and contractors 
and subcontractors performmg on federally 'assisted contracts under related acts) m 
excess of $2,000 pay theu labors and mechamcs not less than the prevaihng wage 
rates' and fnnge benefits listed m the contractor Wage Determination for the 
correspondmg classes of labors and mechamcs m similar projects m the area, 

T 

I 1 

o Contracts m excess of $100,000 pay employees one and one half (1-1/2) times their 
basic rates of pay for hours worked m excess of forty (40) m a one week pay penod, 

o Weekly payment of employees, and 

0 Submission of certified weekly payroll records along with a statement of comphance 
signed by an authorized officer or employee who supervises the payment of wages 
completed seven (7) days after the regular pay date for the pay penod 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, ,2014 

Section in - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2014-11 

Based on our review of a project (judgementally selected), we noted the following 
conditions 

0 No evidence of a statement of weekly payroll reportmg durmg the contract penod 

0 Additionally, we were unable to evidence whether a "Statements of Certification" 
were received within the requned seven (7) days of the payroll date for all 
contractor/subcontractor reviewed as no statements Were^availabie for our review 

o No evidence to support%the performance of on-site mterviews 

We noted that the contractualTesponsibihty for performance of the referenced functions was 
with the Authority's hired architect 

I 

Questioned Costs 
I I 

None 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Capital Fund Program for the year ended March 31, 
2014 were $54,329 
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HOUSmG AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section IH - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
:20I4-II 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Potential noncompliance with the requirements of the Davis Bacon Act 

Cause 

Lack of effective momtormg and oversight to ensure completeness of files and comphance 
with the reportmg requirements of the Davis Bacon Act 

Recommendation 
1* 

We recommend that management strengthen enforcement of momtormg and oversight 
controls currently m place to ensure that files mamtamed to support compliance with 
regulatory requir^ents are complete 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management concurs with this findmg Management has already notified the Construction 
Manager on the project to notify all contractors and subcontractors, of the reportmg 
requirement The Authority has been receivmg the weekly payroll registers submitted on 
a monthly basis, however, they are now bemg submitted on a weekly basis The Authonty 
has started conductmg mterviews with contractors' reported staff 
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HOUSBVG AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Namber 
2014-12 

Federal Award Program 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards) 

Criteria 

HUD regulatibns require the leased-up of the umts authorized through the Annual 
Contnbution Contract 

r ll 

Condition 
I 

Our review of the March 31,2014 occupancy report reveals a 91% leased-ui) based on the 
Authority's authorized Annual Contnhuhon Contract allocation ' 

Questioned Costs 

None ' 

Context 

Total expenditures of federal awards for the Housmg Choice Voucher Program were 
$3,868,456 or 90% of the total federal awards for the year ended March 31,2014 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncomphance with HUD regulations regardmg leased-up levels 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2014-12 

Cause 

The level of funding budget authority dnectly impacts the ability of the Authority to meet 
the 100% threshold 

J 

Recommendation 
I 

Management should enhance its outreach efforts to mcrease its leased-up level withm its 
budgetary flindmg from HUD 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 
f 

Management is dihgently workmg to mcrease the number of participants m the program. A 
newHousmg Choice Voucher Program Manager isleadmg the program m the n^t (Erection 
and IS workmg to mcrease our leased-up The Executive Director will contmue to momtor 
the leased-up process on a weekly basis 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section IH - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2014-13 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see<Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards) 

Criteria 
* ' ' 1 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the establishment of effective and efficient 
processes and procedures for all financial transactions or economic events to ensure the 
complete and accurate preparation of its financial statements as required by HUD and Board 
pohcy , 

Condition 

I 

Our review of the detail general ledger generated by the Authonty revealed the following 
material conditions 

I 

o Year end accruals were not con^iletely reflected m the accountmg records pnor to the 
effect of audit work effort^and resultmg audit adjustments 

o Capital assets recorded between the Low Rent Public Housmg and Capital Fund 
Programs to reflect capital assets and equity transfers were not correctly reported prior 
to the impact of audit work effort and resultmg audit adjustments 

0 Noted inconsistencies m the classification of cost to the respective control accoxmts 
resultmg m sigmficant reclassification entnes at year-end 

o Inadequate control design of the mtemal control over financial reportmg process to 
ensure the complete and timely preparation of financial statements 

This condition is sunilar to a pnor year findmg reference nmnber 2012-08 
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HOUSBSG AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Contmned 
2014-13 

I 

Questioned Costs 
1 

None 
J f 

. Context _ ' ' . J ^ ^ 

Total amount of federali awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2014 were 
„ ,$4';290i691 ; 

Ml ' 

Effect^or Potential Effect 
I 

Non-compliance wthjthe.requirements of HUD regulabons and'Board policy t^t impacts 
the perfoiniance of a timelyfand efficient audit to mclude the completeness prepared 
financial statements ' ^ f 

1. I 

, Cause I 
I 

" ii 

Completeness of penodic closmg'process to facihtate the timely analysis and review of 
ii sigmficant general ledger accounts Further, such a process should be .aimed at the 

completeness m prepared^finaiicial statements 
1 

Recommendation 

Management should contmue to revisit and enhance the level of oversight with its monthly 
general ledger processing system, plan and require that all monthly transactions are recorded 
m the general ledger system on a timely basis Further, the necessary analysis should be 
performed timely with all resulting adjustments, if any, posted immediately 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2014-13 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management is aware of the problems that exist, particularly this fiscal year The Authority 
was without an accountant for three months which cause for the Authority to get behmd m 
monthly reconcihations To ensur^ that monthly reconcihation between programs and 
accountmg'take place, the Executive Dnector is now facilitatmg monthly meetmgs and will 
contmue to do so on a monthly meetmg 

J ' 

All reclassifications and adjustments will be signed by the Executive Director to ensure that 
all entnes and re-classes are adjusted m the ledger no later than the 5**^ of each succeedmg 
month 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2014-14 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards) 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
mtemal control to mclude the implementation of a design and operation of mternal control 
to safeguard tlie assets of the Authority 

I 

Condition 

Under the Authority's current organizational structure, the inqiortant elements of mtemal^ 
control and segregation of duties cannot always be achieved to ensure adequate protection 
and safeguardmg of the Authority's assets 

Management contmues to evaluate and implement mitigating controls to minimize the 
potential nsk from the referenced condition 

This condition is similar to prior year findmgs reference numbers 2012-03,2012-17,2010-
03,2010-32,2011-03,2011-27, 2009-02,2009-14,2008-01 and 2007-01 

Questioned Costs 

None 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31,2014 were $4,290,691 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2014a4 

Effect or Potential Effect 

The Authority's provide for an environment that is conducive to and effective segregation 
of duties 

Cause 

Size of personnel assigned to the accounting function and the Authority as a whole coupled 
with the level of av available financial resources 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management and the Board continue to provide the level of oversight 
necessary to mitigate the potential nsk associated with the current level, of segregation of 
duties 

t. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action ' 

Management is m the process of hirmg a staff accountant, since experience has shown that 
fee accountants are not able to provide the level of performance that is needed Based on the 
number of umts m both programs, it is felt that we will remain at our current level of staffing 
Hopefully contmumg training and education can result m staff performmg their functions 
more efficiently The Executive Director will conduct documented quahty control reviews 
on a monthly basis until we determme that quarterly reviews will suffice 

Management will contmue to evaluate the Authonty's mtemal controls and make 
adjustments where necessary The Executive Director has staff training every week to 
evaluate the skill level of staff and to ensure that they are knowledgeable of the Authority 
and HUD policies that effect their performance 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2014-15 

Federal Award Prpgram 

All programs Xsee Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards) 
ll 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
internal control to mclude the'unplementation of a design and operation of mtemal control 
to ensure the accuracy m financial reporting 

Condition ' 
ii 

Durmg the course of the audit, we continued to note that the financial statements as prepared 
by the Authority required several and sigmficant audit adjustments to fairly state account 
balances ' 

None 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31,2014 were $4,290,691 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLHIELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section in - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2014-15 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Condition in the Authority's current internal control system over financial reportmg 
provides for an environment that is conducive to the misstatement of financial statements 

Transitional challenges encoimtered dunng the year resulting from changes m personnel 
charged with direct responsibihty of the accountmg processmg function-

Recommendation 

We recommend that management contmue to re-evaluate its mtemal control design, develop 
and implement revised and/or new procedures and processes as necessary to minimize, if not 
elmimate, the potential nsk associated with the described condition The review should 
mclude the Authority's personnel capacity md current software firocessmg capacity to 
ensure the completeness and mtegnty ofresultmg financial statements 

I 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 
I 

Management agrees totally with the recommendation and will contmue to report to the Board 
at least monthly, the Authority's financial operations and staffing Effective immediately, 
the Executive Duector will make certam that the function of mamtammg ledgers and bank 
reconciliations are completed and accurate on monthly basis 

94 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2014-16 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rent Public Housing,Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards) 

Critena 

Pursuant to 24 CFR part 941, subpart F, a current Declaration of Trust (DOT) m an 
acceptable form to HUD must be resolved 

I 

Condition 
I . ' 

At March 31, 2014, the Authonty has not executed a DOT against all public'housing 
property owned by the Authonty acquired, developed, maintained, or assisted with funds 
from the U S Housmg Act of 1937 ' 

Questioned Costs 
I I 

None 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Low Rent Public Housmg Program were $367,906 or 
8 6% of the total federal awards for the year ended March 31,2014 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2014-16 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the reqmrements of 24 CFR 
I 

II 

Cause 

The availability of executed deed doquments to facilitate the preparatioii of the requisite 
form i 

Recommendation ' ' • • ' f 
f 

We recommend that management file the necessary documents m accordance with 24 CFR 
part 941' Subpart'F , 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management is currently researchmg with a plan to execute a DOT on or before March 31, 
2015 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section IV - Status of Fnor Year's Findings and Questioned Costs 

Reference Numbers 
2013-01 and 2013-13 

Condition 

Our review of the detail general ledger generated by the Authority revealed the foUowmg 
matenal deficiencies 

o Year end accruals were not reflected in the accounting records pnor to the effect of 
audit work effort and resulting audit adjustments 

o Coital assets recorded between the Low Rent and Capital Fund Programs to 
reflect capital assets and equity transfers were not correctly reported pnor to the 
impact of audit work effort and resultmg audit adjustments 

Recommendation i' 

Management should continue to revisit with its monthly general ledger processmg system, 
plan and require that all monthly transactions are recorded m the general ledger system on 
a timely basis Further, the necessary analysis should be performed timely vwth all resultmg 
adjustments, if any, posted immediately 

Current Status 

Unresolved See current year's findings reference numbers 2014-01 and 2014-13 

Management concurs with the recommendation and has started the process on a monthly 
basis 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FORTHE YEARJENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section IV - Status of Pnor Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-02 and 2013-14 

Condition 

Under the Authonty'sxurrent organizatonal structure, the important elements of mteraal 
control and segregation of duties cannot always be achieved to ensure adequate protection 
and safeguardmg of the Authority's assets 

I 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management and the Board continue to provide the level of oversight 
necessary to mitigation the potential nsk associated with the current level of segregation of 
duties 

Current Status 

Unresolved See current year's findmgs reference^number 2014-02 and 2014-14 

Management concurs with the recommendation and identified options to deal with the 
staffing and organizational issues 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section TV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-03 

Condition 

Currently, the Authority has one (I) consultant on staff working m the capacity of 
executive director and an employee servmg m the capacity as the accountant, who are 
sibhngs Pnor to placement as an employee, the accoimtant had a contract which was 
executed m April, 2009 by the previous executive'durector (no relation) The second contract 
was executed m November, 2010 by the Board of Commissioners of the Authority with a 
firm owned by a family member related to the previously referenced accountant to manage 
the activities of the Authority Further, the Housmg Choice Voucher Program section has 
two sibhngs as employees with one supervismg the other At September 30,2013, one of the 
sibhngs workmg m the Section 8 Program has resigned 

Recommendation > > 

The Authority is currently m contact with the Ethics Board regardmg this matter 

Current Status 
I 

Resolved 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section IV - Status of Pnor Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-04 

Condition 
I 

The audited financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31,2013 were not 
pubhshed by September 30,2013 (statutory due date) 

However, the report was subimtted withm thirty (30) days of the due date 

Recommendation 

None 
t 

ii ' 

Current Status 

Unresolved See current year's fintog reference number 2014-03 

Management will be Jurmg a^'stafF accountant within the next sixty (60) days and has taken 
steps to ensure that mtemal control process are m place to avoid the late submission of all 
financial reports 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-05 

I 

Condition 

The Authority's current payroU practice requires the submission of tunesheets by all 
employees However, we noted no documented certification ih accordance with the 
requirements of 0MB Cucular A-87 

Hecommendation 

Management should revisit with its current practice to facihtate comphance with the 
requirements regardmg payroll certification. 

Current Status 

Resolved 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section rv - Status of Pnor Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers 
2013-06 

Condition 

Our review of sixteen (16) tenant files revealed m two (2) instances where the Form HUD 
50058 were'submitted outside of the wmdow penod 

Recommendation ^ 
[ 

We recommend that management provide staff with the necessary traimng to ensure the 
timely submission of all jeqmred external reports 

H I I 

Current Status 
I 

I 

Unresolved See current year's findings reference numbers 2014-05 and 2014-07 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 

,Section IV - Status of.Pnor Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-07 

Condition 
I 

1 

. No Form HUD 60002 section 3 report was nmde available for our review m order to 
j^ascertam the required report filmg and completeness J 

RBcninmcndalinii , 
^ » -

Revisit with the current practice regardmg fihng of reports for completeness 
) 

Current Status 

.Unresolved See other matters reportTeference number OMr2014-04 

Submission will be made by the Authority when submission mstructions are prodded by 
HUD 
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HOUSING AUTHGRTrY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section IV - Statas of Prior Year's Fudings^and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers 
2013-08 and 2013-10 

Condition 

Our review of sixteen (16)'tenant files revealed m one (1) instance where documents 
confimung the tenants position on the waitmg hst pnor to an offer for placement was nofon 
file to support tenancy 

e 

l^emmmeTidatinn 

Management should proyidesadditional training to'staffto ensure the completeness mtenant 
file mamtenance , ^ - I 

Current Status v 
' I 

Unresolved Spe current year's findmgs referenceinumbers 2011-08 and 2014-10 

1 ^ ^ 

Traming is bemg provided on a contmuous basis An^operational manual is bemg developed 
for the staff, which will be used to managed the day-to-day operation On gomg training will 
also be provided 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section IV - Status of Pnor Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-09 

Condition 

In eleven (11) of eleven (11) tenant files reviewed, we noted no wntten documentation on 
file to support venfication of pnor lease violations 

I I 

Recommendation 

Management should ensure that all files contam the required information necessary to 
support the determmation of each tenant's eligibihty to participate m the housmg program 

Current Status , 
) 
(1 

Unresolved See current year's fmdmg reference number 2014-09 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section IV - Status of Pnor Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-11 

' , 
Condition ' 

J 

The result of our review of eleven (11) tenants files revealediin one (1) instance where the 
Form HUD 50058 was not ̂ bmitted on^a timely basis 

1 
t 'II ^ 

Management should contmue to perform penodic sample reviews of tenant files 
r 

Current Status , 

„i 

Unresolved See current year's, findings reference numbers 2014-05 and 2014-07 

' 
Our process is developed to ensure that re-certifications,are completed m a timely ,manner 
We will contmue to momtor the process 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section IV - Status of Pnor Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-12 

Condition 

We were unable to review the Authority's compliance with the filmg requirements of Form 
HUD 52725 

J 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management contmue to re-evaluate its current practice for the 
submission of all required reports for completeness 

Current Status 

Resolved " ' i 

This form was submitted to HUD m a timely manner m February 2014 based on HUD's 
mandated date 

107 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2014 

Section IV - Status of Pnor Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-15 

Condition 

At March 31,2013, the Authority had cash m excess of $20,000 in its operating account for 
theLow Rent Pubhc Housing and Housing Choice Voucher Programs not mvested pursuant 
to PlH-96-33 as amended by PlH-97-41 

Recommendation 

Management should ensure compliance with PIH-96-33 as amended by PIH-97-41 

Current Status 
1 

Resolved, 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLHIELL 

EXIT CONFERENCE 

The financial statements and aU related reports, exhibits and schedules were discussed at an 
exit conference Management is m agreement with the content of this report Those that 
participated m the conference 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ST.mF.T.f. 
I 

Ms ShehaDanzey* - Executive Dnector 
Ms Rolanda Smith ~ Consultant 

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
I 

^ I 

Mr Paul K Andoh, Sr, CPA, CGFM, MBA -- Partner 

•Primary contact for the corrective planned actions 
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Member 
Amencaji Insliluie oi 

Certitied Public AccQunianls 
Sociery of Louisiana 
Cerlified Public Accountants 

JBruno& Tervalon LIP 
led Public Accountants 

AlcideJ Tervalor Jr CPM 
Waldo J Moret Jr CPA 
Paul K Andoh Si CPA 

Joseph A Akanji CPA 

(Retired; 
Michaels Bruno CPA(20111 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Autiionty of the City of Shdell 
Shdell, Louisiana 

Management of Housmg Authority of the City of Shdell (the Authority) is responsible for 
establishmg and mamtaimng effective mtemal control over financial reportmg In planning 
and performmg our audit of the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 
2014, m accordance with auditmg standards generally accepted m the Umted States of 
Amenca, we considered the Authority's mtemal control over financial reportmg as a basis 
for desigmng auditmg procedures for the purpose of expressmg an opimon on the financial 
statements and not for the purpose of expressmg an opimon on the effectiveness of the 
Authority's mtemal control Accordmgly, we do not express an opimon on the effectiveness 
of the Authonty's mtemal control 

As a part of our audit, we noted certam matters that are opportumties for strengthenmg 
mtemal control and improvmg operatmg efficiency Also, we reviewed with management 
the status of pnor year's other matters We previously reported on the Authonty's mtemal 
control m our report dated December 1, 2014 This letter does not affect our report dated 
December 1,2014 on the Authonty's mtemal control over financial reportmg or its financial 
statements 

We will review the status of these matters during our next audit engagement We have 
already discussed these other matters with management, and we will be pleased to discuss 
them m further detail at your convemence 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

CurrentYear's Other Matters 
2014 

The following is a listing of the current year's other matters related to internal control 

Reference Number 
CM 2014-01 

Condition 

Our review of employee files for payroll transactions executed durmg the month of 
December 2013 (monthjudgementally selected for testmg) revealed thefollowmg conditions 

1 No ^personnel files and State Civil Service approvals were available for all 
employees to support authorized pay rates, hire dates^andjob classifications as well 
as authonzed payroll and other deductions firom payroll to mclude the required 
immigration form (1-9) 

2 Alignment of leave accrual rates to Civil Service rates which are based on years of 
service 

The condition IS similar to pnor year findings reference numbers 2011-05,2011-29,2010-34, 
2010-07, 2009-08 and 2008-08 

Recommendation 

Management should contmue its dialogue with the State to address tlie necessary Civil 
Service requirements for all personnel on staff subject to the State Civil Service 
requirements 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management concurs with this findmg Contmuous traming is bemg held regardmg all file 
and data maintenance Due to the size of the Authonty's staff, it has been difficult to 
pnontize this function A thorough assessment of the process will be made and corrected 
However, all leave records are aligned with years of services as outlined m our newly 
appioved Personnel Policy 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Current Yearns Other Matters, Continued 
2014 

Reference Number 
DM 2014-02 

Condition 

Our review of the tenant accounts receivable activities for the year ended March 31, 2014 
revealed the followingtconditions 

0 No systematic process m place to ensure the timely processmg of all tenant accounts 
related transactions utilizmg the TENMAST software This condition ultimately 
impacts the monthly reconcihation and analysis of rent charges, payments and 
resultmg tenant account receivables 

1 

0 Lack of effective commumcation between the Finance and designated program staff 
to tunely resolve any and all reconcilmg issues 

0 yanous tenant receivable transaction reports ,generated from the TENMAST 
software system do not align to the ihanual excel spreadsheet currently utilized to 
account for tenant accoxmt transactions, placement mfonnation (move-in/move-out) 
etc 

This condition is similar to a pnor year other matter reference number OM 2013-03 

We recommend the followmg 

Management should revisit with the current level of commumcation between the Fmance 
and Low Rent Public Housing Program staff to facihtate timely and consistent application 
of established procedures to ensure completeness m reported transactions 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CQNTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Current Year's Other MaUers, Continued 
2014 

Reference Number. Continued 
CM 2014-02 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management concurs with findmg This finding is a result of staff and contractors' need for 
traimng and monitonng of their assigned functions As a result of staff turnover, traming' is 
being conduct on a weekly basis ,The Authority is in the process of hiring a staff 
accoimtant, m the mterun management is conducting monthly reconciliatibn meetmgs with 
program management and accoxmtmg and will ensure that the process is contmuous 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Current Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2014 

Reference Number 
OM 2014-03 

Two key employees obtamed occupancy of two low mcome apartment units from January 1, 
2006 to August 1,2008 (see pnor year's'reference numbers 2007-19 and HUD 08-03) 

Recommendation 

It IS recommejid that the Authority seek ultimate resolution from HUD 
f 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 
I 

I I 

Management is workmg with HUD to resolve this condition 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Current Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2014 

Reference Number 
CM 2014-04 

Condition 

The Authority is unable to filers required Form HUD 60002, Section 3 report as reqmred 
by HUDidue toisoftware related issues with HUD's'system HUD has advised the Authonty 
to hold on filing the required report until such tune that its' system issues are resolved 

RecommendatiQn 

None 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 
11 ~ 

Management will submit the report as soon as HUD sends the new mstructions for 
submission 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Prior Yearns Other Matteis 
2013 

The following^IS a status,of pnor year's other matters 

Reference Number 
CM 2013-01 

Condition 

Our testing of capital assets at March 31,2013, revealed instances where the estimatedusefiil 
lives used as a basis for depreciation on capital assets, appear to be excessive 

Recommendation 

Management should provide further guidance to staff m the application of estimated useful 
lives for its capital assets by category Such an undertakmg facilitates the consistent 
application for financial statement reportmg 

Resolved 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAI. CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Prior Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2013 

Reference Number 
CM 2013-02 

Condition 

Our review of the tenant accounts receivable activities for the year ended March 31, 2013 
revealed the foUowmg conditions 

t 

0 No systematic process m place to ensure the timely processmg of all tenant accounts 
related transactions utlizmg the TENMAST software This condition ultiraately 
impacts the monthly reconcihation and analysis of rent charges, payments and 
resulting tenant account receivables 

0 Lack of effective commumcation between the Fmance and designated program staff 
to trniely resolve any and all reconciling issues 

0 Vanous tenant receivable transaction reports generated from the TENMAST 
1 software system do not ahgn to the manual excel spreadsheet currently utilized to 

account for tenant account transactions, placement mformation (move-in/move-out) 
etc 

I 

Recommendation 

We recommend the followmg 

o Management revisit with the current level of commumcation between the Fmance 
and Low Rent Public Housmg Program staff to facihtate timely and consistent 
application of established procedures to ensure the completeness in reported 
transactions 

Further, staff should be tramed m the use of the effective existmg TENMAST 
software to attain the maxunum utilization of existing applications 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

PKior Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2013 

Reference Number. Continued 
CM 2013-02 

Current Status 

Unresolved See the current year's section of this report for other matters reference number 
CM 2014-02 

I 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Prior Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2013 

Reference Number 
OM 2013-03 

Condition 
I 

The Authority in 2012 implemented a cost allocation plan However, our review revealed j 
inconsistency m the manner of allocation of costs We noted instances where the basis for 
the allocation of cost was other than the established basis ' ^ 

i 
Recommendation 1 

1 

We recommend that management contmue to ensure the accurate capture and allocation of 
shared costs i 

Current Status 

Resolved 

10 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 

(CONTINUED 

Prior Year's OtherMatteis, Continued 
2013 

Reference Number 
CM 2013-04 

I 

Condition 

Currently, the Authority does not have an established practice to ensure the consistent 
accounting treatment to all forfeitured secunty deposits 

Recommendation ^ 

Management should require the monthly accountmg for all forfeitured secunty deposit 
transactions between the secunty deposit account and applicable transfer to the operatmg 
account 

Further, all move-outs requinng a refund in secunty deposit held should be recorded timely 
with the flmds transferred from the deposit account to the operatmg account pnor to payment 

Current Status 
( 

Resolved 

11 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Prior Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2013 

Reference Number 
OM 2013-05' 

Condition 

Complete personnel files and State Civil Service approvals were not available for all 
employees to support authorized pay rates, hire dates and job classifications 

Management should continue m.its efforts to seek the necessary Civil Service approval for 
all current employee positions 

Current Status 

Unresolved See current year's other matters sectionof.this report for reference number OM 
2014-01 

12 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

The Authority's response to other matters identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanymg report under the caption "Management's Response and Planned Corrective 
Action" or "Current Status" We did not audit the Authority's response and, accordmgiy, 
we express no opmion on it 

As always, we appreciate the courtesies extended to us by you and your staff durmg our 
audit Should you have any questions or require further details, please donot hesitate to call 

This report is intended solely for the information of the Board of Commissioners, 
management, the Department of Housing and Urban Development and the Legislative 
Auditor for the State of Louisiana and is not mtended to be, and should not be used by 
'anyone other than those specified parties Under the Louisiana Revised Statute 24 513, this 
report is distnbuted by the Legislative Auditor as-a public document 

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

December 1, 2014 

JBmno & Tervaloti UP 
^^CerUfied Public Accountants 


